
1  

 

December 12, 2023 

 
YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

  7:00 P.M. 

Call Meeting to Order 

Roll Call 

Approve Minutes from previous meetings 

Items to be added to Agenda 

Approval of Agenda 

Conflict of Interest Declarations 

 

 7:05 P.M. 

       Bye – Conditional Use Permit 

       Applicant wishes to install a wind energy conversion system in an Agricultural District per Article 5 section   

       507 and Article 26 Section 2603. Said property is legally described as the East Half of the Northwest Quarter  

       (E1/2 NW1/4), except the West One Hundred Seventy-five Feet (W175’) of the East Five Hundred Ninety- 

       four (94) Feet (E594’) of the South Two Hundred Sixty-seven Feet (S267’) in Section Thirty-six (36), Range  

       Ninety-three (93) North, Township Fifty-four (54) West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota.  

       (Gayville) 

 
      7:10 P.M. 

      Plats 
      Peterson - Plat of Lot A of Lot 1 and Lot B of Lot 1, Metz-Peterson Addition, in the N1/2 of the NE1/4 of       

      Section 15, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

 

       Dumont Holdings - Preliminary Plat of Lots 1 Thru 14, Forest Lake Subdivision, in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4   

       of Section 13, T93N, R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

 

       Dumont Holdings - Plat of Lots 1, 2, 3, 7 And 8, Forest Lake Subdivision, in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of  

       Section 13, T93N, R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

 
Staudenmaier - Replat of Lot 38, block 4, Sunrise Addition in the SW1/4 of the SW1/4 of Section 10, T93N, 

R55 W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

 

      Freng - Plat of Adam Freng’s Addition in the North Half of the NE1/4 of Section 8, T93N, R57W of the 5th   

      P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

       

      Fear – Plat of  Lot 6, being a replat of Lots 3 and 4, Block 1, Kaiser Overlook Subdivision in the N1/2 of the    

      NE1/4 of the  NW1/4 of Section 15, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

 

      7:15 P.M. 

      Article 26 Discussion 

 

       7:20 P.M. 

       Public Comment 

 Cheri Loest   Dennis Michael  Lauren Nelson 

 Cathy Weiss   Chris Barkl  

 Don Kettering   Dan Clark  



1 
 

MEETING (ENTITY):  PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR OR SPECIAL MEETING: Regular 

DATE: 11/14/2023 TIME: 7PM LOCATION:  COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

  
STAFF ATTENDANCE: Conkling/Vetter 

ROLL 
CALL: 

☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MOTION BY: Nelson SECOND BY: Loest 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
  
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Michael 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

Agenda amended to remove Staudenmaier and Zeeb plat 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Wegener – Variance 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Lot 16A, Marina Dell Estates West Subdivision, Section Eight (8), Township Ninety-three (93) 

North, Range Fifty-six (56) West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota, as per plat 

recorded in Book S20, page 43. (Utica South) 

COMMENTS: Amy Wegener - Applicant 

 

  

MOTION: Deny request based on Findings of Facts discussed by the Commission 
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Clark 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Definitions, Article 5, Article 6, Article 7, Article 8, Article 9, Article 10, Article 11, Article 12, 

and Article 29 public hearing – Regarding Solar energy Conversion Systems 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS: Cindy Konapasek 

MOTION: Approve with Proposed changes to SECS definition and addition of solar glare analysis added to 
studies and CUP requirements 
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Nelson 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST  ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



2 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Staudenmaier - Plat 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Replat of Lot 38, block 4, Sunrise Addition in the SW1/4 of the SW1/4 of Section 10,  

T93N, R55 W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Mission Hill South) 

COMMENTS:  
 

MOTION: Removed from agenda 
 
 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Zeeb - Plat 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Tract 4, Zeeb Addition, in the NW1/w of the SE1/4 of Section 8, T96N, R57W of the 5th 

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

COMMENTS:  

MOTION: Removed from agenda 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Diaz - Plat 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Tract A and Tract B, in Lot 1, Block 1, of Parcel I Addition in the SW1/4 of the NE1/4 of    

Section 14, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota    
COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approved 
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Nelson 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



3 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Koble - Plat 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: A Replat of Lots 1, 2, and 3 of Block 3 of Beaver Beach Park in the NW1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section   

27, T95N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. to be hereafter known as CMP 

1st. Addition, in the NW1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 27, T95N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton 

County, South Dakota  AND A Replat of Lots 4, 5, and 6 of Block 3 of Beaver Beach Park in the 

NW1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 27, T95N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. to 

be hereafter known as CMP 2nd. Addition, in the NW1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 27, T95N, R56W 

of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approve 

Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Loest 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST  ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Dumont Holdings – Preliminary Plat 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Preliminary Plat of Lots 1 Thru 14, Forest Lake Subdivision, in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4   

of Section 13, T93N, R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

COMMENTS: Phil Dohn - Neighbor 

MOTION: Table 

Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Nelson SECOND BY: Weiss 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Dumont Holdings - Plat 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Lots 1, 2, 3, 7 And 8, Forest Lake Subdivision, in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of  

Section 13, T93N, R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  
Table 

Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Barkl SECOND BY: Michael 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
  



4 
 

 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Spady - Plat 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Lot 15A, Thon's Addition, in the S1/2 of the E1/2 of the W1/2 of the NW1/4 of Section 15,     

Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota        
COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approve 
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Nelson 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Article 26 discussion 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS: Cindy Konapasek 

MOTION: No action taken 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Public Comment 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Adjourn 

Passed 7-0 

 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Michael 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  



5 
 

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐CLARK 
 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Bye - Conditional Use Permit 

District type: f8l AG D RI-Low D R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rw·al Transitional 

CUP needed: 
D Section 507 D Section 607 1:8:1 Section 707 D Section 807 

f8] Section 1805 D Section 1905 

NOTE: 

Conditional Use Permit 

Applicant wishes to install a wind energy conversion system in an Agricultural District per 
Article 5 section 507 and Article 26 Section 2603. Said property is legally described as the East 
Half of the Northwest Quarter (E 1/2 NW 1/4), except the West One Hundred Seventy-five Feet 
{WI 75") of the East Five Hundred Ninety-four (94) Feet (E594') of the South Two Hundred 
Sixty-seven Feet (S267') in Section Thirty-six (36), Range Ninety-three (93) orth, Township 
Fifty-four (54) West of the 51

" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. 

PC: Article 18 Section 1805 
BOA: Article 19 Section 1905 

Planning Commission date: 

12/12/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 

I 2 2023 

Time: 

7:05 

P.M.

Time:



Permit Number: CUP-2023-102 
-------

Yankton County 

Variance X Conditional Use __ Rezoning 

Owner: Rex D Bye 

Owners Address: 45142 Union School Rd, Gayville, SD 57031 

Owners Phone: 6056603268 
--------------------------

App Ii cants Name, 
if different from 

Owner: Rex D Bye 

Applicants 
Address: 45142 Union School Rd, Gayville, SD 57031 

Job Address: 45142 UNION SCHOOL RD 

Legal: E2 NW4 EXC Wl75' E594' S267' SE4 NW4 

Section, 
Township, Range: 36-93-54

--------------------------

Zoning 
Classification: AG 

--------------------------

Affected Zoning 
Ordinance: Section 5072603Section 5072603 

Reason for !00' wind tower placement
Request: 

--------------------------

List Specific None 
Hardships: 

--------------------------

SCHEDULED FOR PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION (DATE): 12/12/2023 7:05 PM CST

SCHEDULED FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION (DATE): 

9587 Receipt#: Application Fee: $300.00 Check#: 
------- -------

Date: 

11/15/2023 
Signature: 

�R�e-x�D�B-ye _______ _ 



Site Map 

Parcel Number: 01.036.400.150 

Site Description: Windtower proposed site will be West of closet structures. 



T-92-93-N GAYVILLE PLAT R-54-W

l'!!!!'!!!"'ll"'----...;:;44;:,:1t11�A�VE:.li..""-----.;:;:::::.;.:;::�,----�l""'-"li�'""l--""!'-"""'�-,jii-----,,'"'ll:i::--••s•1st,
A
F

v
=E=:::::;;;;;;;;;,;:;;=

4
5=2no=

A
=v=E�lln 

Nan()' Keith 
Nelson Cook 
2i5 <tux 

80 

Nancy 
Nelson 
116 

7 
�1,.,, 

.. �son 
� ,w 
la 344 
::I 
i 
z 
0 
�
i 

19 
Gcr.1ld 
K�TISWID 
ctill 
342 

GAYVILLE TOWNSHIP 
lillill!li.4 
1. Kotalik, Heather 7 
2. Stop Drop & Lock Inc 6 
3. Schoenberner, Mark 

etux 12 
iillillllil 
1. J&J Farming Company 

LLC 12 

© Farm & Home Publishers, Ltd. 

ill.Il!!IU 
1. J&J Farming Company 

LLC 23 
2. Johnson, Jeffrey etal 7 
3. Thorklldsen, Chris etux 

8 
4. Big Bucks LLC 7 
5. Reichert, Sheri 6 
lliil.!llil 
1. Vanosdel, Ben etal 14 

2. Heine Farms 25
� 
1. RRJ Enterprises LLC 9 
SECTION UN 
1. Barnes Hay & Feed 9 
SECJIQtt 12N 
1. Bye, Jim etux 5 
2. Gayville-Volin School 

11 
3. Town of Gayville 14 

Ym ye 
el>J

u�g 176
1S2 

f.&rr II 
dUX 
1S6 

Rennie 
8•tcheJJer 
117 

Ross 
H1rdcn 
c1aJ 
IS6 

M.1urlce 
Nelson 
189 

Eleanor 
Nelson 
156 

LCM 
���ershlp 

Mlclml 
Snow 
141 

4. Valley Ag Supply Inc 14 ill!!QJlli 
lliM!i.ll 
t. Lansdowne, Beverly 

etal 5 
lliI!.Q!ill 
1. RH&SH Farms 10 
lliil.O.lil1 
1. Zach Trust, Helen etal 9 
2. Merkwan, Gary etux 13 

18 

1. Ryken Trust, Marvin 150 
ill.IlO.tl..M 
1. Haas Family Trust 7 
� 
1. Dringman, Daniel 8 
lli!!91lli 
1. Deblauw, Christine 5 
2. Nodding, Stephen etal 6 

¥
ohn 
ohnson 
ru;t 

148 

,: 
in 0 
<') 

I"' 
-;';��=�5 

.; 

0 "'
>-o 
<u 
s:,.. 

w �d> 

<( :I: 
"' " 
C "' 

N 

';l 

..."'
,: 
;; 
.; 

.. 

..."'
,: 
;; 
"'

..."'

! l l c,,-1

7
[?'burg 
150 T 

1-93 
3!5'h ST �Ji

§T 
"'92 

N 
Gurney 

f•= 
q1) 

YANKTON CO., SD 

{ 

l

' 

' 

t , 

, 







Variance, Cond,t,onal 

Use and Rezoning 
Application 
CUP-2023 102 

Applicant 
Rex Bye 

Applicant 

Rex Bye 

6056603268 

rpbye@iw net 

Fees Paid 
$300.00 

Created 
November 13. 
2023 

N, ~!)er 

CUP·2023· 
102 

Parcel search Completed on 11/13/2023 2:35 PM EST by Anonymous 

+ 

- IIJ00.150 

01 03'>Afl(' 100 

01 ('35 300 2'0 

Q1 O"JII (Iii 1!!d 
26 

--

451ST AVE 

a 1 'J2" 300 1 lO 

en 036 40(, so 

01 036400150 I Rex D Bye I 
45142 UNION SCHOOL RO, 

GAYVILLE. SD, 57031 
Submitted by Rx8ye2023 on 

11/13/2023 

01025200200 
01 025 200 300 

01 036100400 01 036 100 100 

01036100 300 

HOOLRD 

ParcellD Address City OwnerName 

01.036.400 150 45142 UNION SCHOOL RD GAYVILLE 

Draft Building Permit Completed on 11/15/2023 1"26 PM EST by RxBye2023 

Upload Draft Building Permit 0 

BYE, REX D (D) II BYE, PAMELA J (D) 

Draft Building Permit Form Completed on 1111s12023 1.26 PM EST by RxBye2023 

Job Address 

45142 UNION SCHOOL RD 

Legal Description of Construction Site 

E2 NW4 EXC W175' E594' S26 7' SE4 NW4 

Owner Name 

BYE. REX D (D) II BYE, PAMELA J (D) 

Acres 

79.060 



Owner Address 

Owner Phone 

Contractor 

Contractor Mailing Address 

Contractor Phone 

Architect or Designer 

Architect or Designer Mailing Address 

Architect or Designer Phone 

Type and Use of Building 

Class of Work 

Describe Work 

Valuation of Work 

Generate Draft Building Permit Completed On 11/15/2023 1 26 PM EST by RxBye2023 

Generate Draft Building Permit 

Submit Completed On 11/15/2023 1 28 PM EST by RxBye2023 

A notification sign shall be posted on the property upon which action is pending at least seven (7) days prior to the hearing date. Such 

signs shall be placed along all the property's road frontage so as to be visible from the road. If a property does not have a road frontage. 

then such signs shall be placed upon the closest available right·of-way and upon the property. Said signs shall not be less than one 



hundred and eighty seven (187) square inches in size It shall be unlawful for any person to remove, mutilate, destroy or change such 

posted notice pnor to such hearings. 

Please pick the sign up from the zoning office on or before eight (8) days prior to the meeting 

Applicant Agreement 

Please check the box to confirm you have read and agree to the notices above. 

Signature 

Date 

11/15/2023 

Application Submitted Successfully Completed on 11115/2023 1 29 PM EST by RxBye2023 

Your application has been submitted for review. Thank you. 

Please click next at the bottom to continue. Thank you 

Submittal Email Completed On 11/15/2023 1 29 PM EST by RxBye2023 

Delivered on Wednesday, November 15, 2023 at 1 :29 PM CST 

Options 

Send 10 the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co yankton.sd us 

gary@co yankton sd us 

btll@co yankton sd us 

rpbye@tw net 

Subject: CUP Request Subm11ted 

A request has been submmed for review 

Number: 191710 

Workflow: Variance, Cond111onal Use and Rezoning Appltcation 

Description: 01.036 400 150 I Rex O Bye 145142 UNION SCHOOL RD. GAYVILLE, SO, 57031 

Created On: 11/13/2023 

View Apphcat,on 

Site Plan Completed On 11/20/2023 8.56 PM EST by RxBye2023 

Map• Marie the location of structures and other necessary Information. 

® Sketch Layer 



@ Reference Layer 

I>@ Mapproxy 

+ '.]•Jl1F; 'l5ll 
26 

--

0 �.3 lC 
• 02520030C 

25 o• 025 � 200 

01036 100�,C 

01 (U6 400 '50 

Describe the location and use of adjacent structures 

Windtower proposed site will be West of closet structures 

Upload Site Plan and/or additional plans and documents 

Windtower from brochure pdf 

'\Tro• t 
select 

01036 "00.!00 

01 QJl1!lr.o'.Q50 

1 tem.£ to 
move or 
rearrange 

1111 let 
,·ou :odJ 
text to 
the MP 

"( Zooa ln/Zooa Out buttons) 

The • d,.,,. 
point• 

... 

tool .. 111 
place an X 
on th� -ap 

Dra• rectangle: Che" 
and hold to draw a 
rec tans le, release to 
fin,sh rectangle 

Draw p0(,·�011: -------------..1 
Click once nn Dra• I 1ne: Cit ck once on 
'llJP to start the !18P to start di-a.,ing a 

t( IJDdo tbe last edit to \be-) 

\: Undo all edtts to the -) 

dra.-inB 8 lrne. click tho 1111p at each 
polv�on. venex and doubl• click to 
d ici< llllp ,,t finish dra• ing the ltne 
each ,·ei-tPX 
and double 
click to 
fin.sh 
p0lygon 

\teasure: Cl tck once on the map to start 
.,,easur1ng, click the ,aap ,1 Pach vertex 
•nd doublP cl ck to :ini <h. .\rea can he 
calculated bl' dra.-ing a pol gon. 

Zoom to 
intial vie• 

Request Information Completed On 11/20/2023 8·56 PM EST by RxBye2023 

Type of Request 

Power11d by Esn 



Conditional Use 

Fee 

$300.00 

Reason for Request 

100• wind tower placement 

List Specific Hardships 

None 

Applicant Information 

Are you the owner of the property? 

Yes 

Applicant Name 

Rex O Bye 

Applicant Address 

45142 Union School Rd, Gayville, SO 57031 

Applicant Phone 

6056603268 

Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Rex O Bye 

Owner Address 

45142 Union School Rd, Gayville, SO 57031 

Owner Phone Number 

6056603268 

Property Information 

Parcel ID Number 

01.036.400.150 



Legal Description 

E2 NW4 EXC W175' E594' S267' SE4 NW4 

Site Address 

45142 UNION SCHOOL RD 

City 

GAYVILLE 

Zip 

57031 

Section-Township-Range 

36-93-54 

Zoning District 

AG 

Zoning Description 

AG 

Existing Use of Property 

AG, farmstead. 

Planning Review Completed on 11/29/2023 3.26 PM EST by bconkhng 

continue with application 

Continue 

Describe what the applicant Is requesting 

Applicant wishes to install a wmd energy conversion system in an Agricultural Distnct per Article 5 section 507 and Article 26 Section 

2603 

Planning Commission Code Reference 

Section 507 

Other Planning Commission Code Reference 0 

2603 

Board of Adjustment Code Reference 



Section 507 

Other Board of Adjustment Code Reference 0 

2603 

Please confirm the zoning provided by the applicant. If zoning 1s mcorrect, please enter the correct zoning. It 1s this field that 1s printed 

on the final form to avoid applicant/system error. The correct zoning must be entered 

Zoning Classification 0 

AG 

Wave Fee 

Notes O 

Director Email Completed On 11/29/2023 3 26 PM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Wednesday, November 29, 2023 at 3:26 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? No 

Send to members of the following roles 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

gary@co yankton sd us 

Subject CUP. Variance, Rezone Application Director Review Required 

CUP. Variance. Rezone Apphcat1on requires Zoning Director Final Review 

Number: 191710 

Workflow: Variance, Cond1honal Use and Rezoning Apphcauon 

Description: 01,036 400.150 I Rex O Bye I 45142 UNION SCHOOL RO, GAYVILLE, SD, 57031 

Created On: 11/13/2023 

View Application 

Director Approval Email Completed on 11/29/2023 3 26 PM EST by bconkhng 

Delivered on Wednesday, November 29, 2023 at 3·26 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? No 



Send to members of the following roles· 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To 

gary@co yankton sd us 

cc 

b1ll@co.yonkton.sd.us 

Subject: CUP Request Submitted 

An approved CUP apphcauon has been submitted for Director review 

Number: 191710 
Workflow: Variance, Cond1110nal Use and Rezoning Apphcat1on 
Description:01 036400 150 I Rex D Bye 145142 UNION SCHOOL RD. GAYVILLE. SD. 57031 
Created On: 11/13/2023 

View Application 

Director Review completed on 11/29/2023 3.26 PM EST by gvetter 

Zoning Director Review 

Approve 

Zoning Email completed on 11/29/2023 3 26 PM EST by gvetter 

Delivered on Wednesday, November 29, 2023 at 3:26 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the apphcant? No 
Send to members of the following roles 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To 

andrea@co yankton sd us 

gary@co yankton sd us 

b1ll@co yankton sd us 

Subject CUP Has been reviewed by the Zoning Director 

CUP has been approved by the Zoning Director and Is ready to proceed 

Number: 191710 

Workflow: Variance, Cond1t1onal Use and Rezoning Apphcat1on 
Description:01.036 400 1501 Rex D Bye 145142 UNION SCHOOL RD, GAYVILLE, SD, 57031 
Created On 11/13/2023 

View ApplIca1,on 

Email to Pay completed on 11/29/2023 3 26 PM EST by gvetter 



Delivered on Wednesday, November 29, 2023 at 3:26 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To. 

andrea@co yankton.sd us 

gary@co.yankton.sd us 

b1ll@co.yank1on sd us 

rpbye@,w net 

Subject: Payment Required 

Your apphcat1on has been received and payment Is required. Once payment 1s received, we will proceed w,1h the review process for your request 

Please return 10 your apphca11on and make payment onhne 

Total Amount Due: $300.00 

If any mfo,ma11on Is incorrect. please let me know 1mmed1ately 

Number: 191710 

Workflow: Variance, Cond1tional Use and Rezoning Apphcauon 

Oescriptlon:01.036.400 150 I Rex O Bye 145142 UNION SCHOOL RD, GAYVILLE. SO. 57031 

Created On: 11/13/2023 

View Apphcat,on 

Payment Completed On 11/30/2023 12.42 PM EST by bconkhng

Fee Summary 

Fee 

Total Fees 

Total Due 

Payments Made 

PaylT'ent Method Conftrma• nn N .. :T'ber 

Check November 30. 2023 12"42 PM 9587 

Payment Made Email completed on 11/30/2023 12 42 PM EST by bconkhng 

$300 00 

$300 00 

$0.00 

A.mount 

$300 00 

Total Paid: $300.00 



Delivered on Thursday, November 30, 2023 at 12:42 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd us 

bill@co.yanktonsd.us 

rpbye@iw.net 

Subject: A payment has been made 

A payment has been made for a CUP request. Please log-in to the system to continue with the application process. 

Amount Paid: $300.00 

Number. 191710 

Workflow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Description:01.036.400.1 SO I Rex D Bye 145142 UNION SCHOOL RD. GAYVILLE, SD. 57031 

Created On: 11/13/2023 

v,ew Application 

PC Prep Completed On 11/30/2023 12.44 PM EST by bconkhng 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Planning Commission Meeting Date and Time 

December 12th 2023, 7:05 pm CST 

Letters to be mailed 10 days prior to the public meeting: 

12/02/2023 7:05 PM 

Additional instructions for PC email 

Return the affidavit B days prior to the public meeting: 

12/04/2023 7:05 PM 

Place your zoning action sign 7 days prior to the public meeting: 

12/05/2023 7:05 PM 



Date to send email to applicant 

12/01/2023 

Upload PC Mailing Labels 

Bye labels pdf 

Upload PC Affidavit of Mailing 

2 Mailing Affidavit 2640 pdf 

Upload PC Notification Letter 

Bye CUP NOT Letter PC.pdf 

Upload PC Newspaper Publication 

Legals 12-12-2023.pdf 

Permit Number 

CUP-2023-102 

Receipt Number 

PC App Form Completed On 11/30/2023 12·44 PM EST by bconkling 

PC App Form 

Schedule Email Completed On 11/30/2023 72:44 PM EST by bconkling 

Scheduled for Friday, December 1, 2023 at 10:00 AM CST (Any application data entities are evaluated when the email is sent) 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send lo members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

Subject: Preparation for Planning Commission Meeting 

Please see the attached Notification Letter, address labels, and affidavit of mailing. 

First Notification Letters are to be mailed pursuant to Section 1803(4). This is required to be completed 10 days prior to pubhc hearing, which 1s 

S(PCMailingOate}. 

S(PCEmaillnstructions) 

Return the affidavit to me (email ls fine) 8 days prior to the public meeting, by S(Affidav,tReturnOate} 

Place your zoning action sign 7 days prior lo the public meeting, by S{PlaceS,gnDale) 

If any information is incorrect, please let me know immediately. 

External Notes 



Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 



Yankton County 

ARTICLE 26 

WIND ENERGY CONVERSION SYSTEMS (WECS) 

Section 260 I Definitions 

For the purposed of this ordinance, certain terms and words are hereby 

defined. 

Aggregate Project shall mean projects that are developed and operated in a 

coordinated fashion, but which have multiple entities separately owning one or 

more of the individual WECS within the larger project. Associated 

infrastructure such as power lines and transformers that service the facility 

may be owned by a separate entity but are also part of the aggregate project. 

Commercial WECS shall mean a wind energy conversion system of equal to 

or greater than I 00kWh in total nameplate generating capacity. 

Construction means any clearing of land, excavation, or other action that 

would adversely affect the natural environment of the site or route but does 

not include changes needed for temporary use of sites or routes for non-utility 

purposes, or uses in securing survey or geological data, including necessary 

borings to ascertain foundation conditions. 

Fall Zone shall mean the area, defined as the furthest distance from the tower 

base, in which a tower will collapse in the event of a structural failure. 

Feeder Line shall mean any power line that carries electrical power from one 

or more wind turbines or individual transformers associated with individual 

wind turbines to the point of interconnection with the project distribution 

system, in the case of interconnection with the high voltage transmission 

systems the point of interconnection shall be the substation serving the wind 

energy conversion system. 

High voltage transmission line means a conductor of electric energy and 

associated facilities. 

Large electric power facilities mean high voltage transmission lines. 

Meteorological Tower shall mean, for purposes of this regulation, a tower 

which is erected primarily to measure wind speed and directions plus other 

data relevant to sitting a Wind Energy Conversion System. Meteorological 

towers do not include towers and equipment used by airports. the South 

Dakota Department of Transportation, or other applications to monitor 

weather conditions. 

176 



Yankton County 

Person shall mean an individual, partnership, joint venture, private, or public 

corporation, association, firm, public service company, cooperative, political 

subdivision, municipal corporation, government agency, public utility district, 

or any other entity, public or private, however organized. 

Route means the location of a high voltage transmission line between two end

points. The route may have a variable width of up to 1.25 miles. 

Rotor Diameter shall mean the diameter of the circle described by the moving 

rotor blades. 

Rotor Radius shall mean one-half(½) the diameter of the moving rotor blade. 

Substations shall mean any electrical facility to convert electricity produced 

by wind turbines to a voltage greater than 35,000 KV for interconnection with 

high voltage transmission lines. 

WECS Total Height shall mean the highest point, above ground level, reached 

by a rotor tip or any other part of the Wind Energy Conversion System. 

WECS Tower shall mean the vertical structures that support the electrical, 

rotor blades, or meteorological equipment. 

Transmission Line shall mean the electrical power lines that carry voltages of 

at least 69,000 volts (69 KV), and are primarily used to carry electric energy 

over medium to long distances rather than directly interconnecting and 

supplying electric energy to retail customers. 

Utility shall mean any entity engaged in this state in the generation, 

transmission or distribution of electric energy including, but not limited to. a 

private investor owned utility, cooperatively owned utility. and a public or 

municipally utility. 

Small Wind Energy Conversion Svstem shall mean a wind energy conversion 

system consisting of a Horizontal-Axis Wind Turbine (HA WT), a Vertical

Axis Wind Turbine (VA WT), which may include a tower, and associated 

control or conversion electronics, which has a rated capacity of not more than 

I 00 kWh and, which is primarily intended to reduce on-site consumption of 

utility power. 

Large Wind Energy Conversion System (WECS) shall mean an electrical 

generating facility comprised of one or more wind turbines and accessory 

facilities, including but not limited lo: power lines, lransfonners, substations 

and meteorological towers that operate by converting the kinetic energy of 

wind into electrical energy. The energy may be used on-site or distributed into 

the electrical grid. 

177 





Yankton County 

3. Access
a. Tower climbing apparatus located no closer than eight (8)

feet from the ground
b. A locking anti-climb device installed on the tower
c. Enclosure of the tower by a fence at least six (6) feet high with

locking portals, when climbing apparatus is less than eight

(8) feet from the ground.
Climbing steps do not start until l O'

4. Noise
a. Small wind energy systems shall not exceed 55 dBA, measured

at the closest point on the closest property line from the base of
the system.

b. The noise level may be exceeded during short-term events such
as utility outages and/or severe windstorms.
4a-48.5 dba (attached)

5. Approved Wind Turbines
a. Small wind turbines, horizontal-axis wind turbine (HA WT) or a

vertical-axis wind turbine (VA WT), must have been
approved under the Emerging Technologies program of the
California Energy Commission or any other small
wind certification program recognized by the
American Wind Energy Association.
Sa-SWCC (Attached)

6. Compliance with Building and Zoning Codes
a. Applications for small wind energy conversion systems shall be

accompanied by standard drawings of the wind
turbine structure, including the tower base, footings
and required setbacks. 6a (attached)

b. An engineering analysis of the tower showing compliance with
all electrical codes of the State of South Dakota certified by
a professional engineer licensed and certified in South
Dakota shall also be submitted. 6b (attached)

c. The manufacturer frequently supplies this analysis.

7. Compliance with FAA Regulations
a. Small wind energy conversion systems must comply

with applicable FAA regulations, including any necessary
approvals for installations close to airports.
7a-Not applicable below 200'

8. Compliance with National Electrical Code
a. Permit applications for small wind energy conversion

systems shall be accompanied by a line drawing of
the electrical components in sufficient detail to allow for a
determination that the manner of installation conforms to the
National Electrical Code. 8a-One-line attached

b. The manufacturer frequently supplies this analysis.

9. Utility Notification
a. No small wind energy conversion system shall be installed until

evidence has been given that the utility company has
been

179 



Noise Level 48.5 dB(A) 



W'%Z½:SZ:§:%��;§%$"$$�.2f:Z"%%:Z1§%%$Z:ZZZ%%%%£f1':Z%:f§%%S::ZJ?J2f%f§f!f� 
� � 

I I 
I ICC-SWCC™ ' 
� i 

I 
CERTIFICATION SWCC-16-05 

';.\.!'!Jf!fl' I 
fil Wind Turbine Specification:

�
J Turbine Parameters I 
I Manufacturer ............................................................ Bergey Wind power Co. I 
B �:::: ��: : :: �;��:�, 1-phase, 60 Hz I 
j Rotor Diameter ........................................................ 9.6 m i 
; 

Rotor Swept Area ..................................................... 72.4 m2 

I 
;

Cut-In Wind Speed ................................................... 3.0 mis

ij 
ij 

Cut-Out Wind Speed ................................................ NIA 
� I Maximum Power ....................................................... 21.5 kW 
t,$ 

; 
Maximum Voltage ........................ ... ....................... 600 V= 

�

1
Maximum Current ... ........... ...................................... 55 A�, 

I I Turbine Ratings �

j AWEA Rated Annual Energy@ 5 mis .. ................... 29, 800 kWh f 
J§ 

AWEA Rated Sound Level. ..................................... . 48 .5 dB(A) I 
� 

AWEA Rated Power ................................................. 15.6 kW@ 11 mis � 

I 

Peak Power .... ... ................................ .................... 20.6 kW@ 16 m/s 

I f Design and Duration �
& Turbine design and duration test comply with AWEA Standard 9.1 - 2009 for an IEC Class Ill SWT with an � 
W, average wind speed (Vave) of 7.5 mis and reference wind speed (Vret) of 37.5 mis. 

• 

� i w � I ; 
� �} 
0 � 
ij � 
� � 

ij � 
� Please verify certification is active on the ICC-SWCC website: www.smallwindcertification.org 

,�-� © Small Wind Certification Council (ICC-SWCC™ ) �◊ 

� 
3060 Saturn Street, Suite 100 • Brea, CA 92821 • (888) 422-7233 '> 

,;i.A 
Page 2 of 2 

'{�"'0:,�'"0."r&��J&�?&�Z.?.2&,'0."'&7&;&:Jl&l'f8'°2?-<-"'?'.1,,��'r&.Z&e£"®-.,e:-���������;:&1.!- � � ;� 





Performance* 

•AWEA RATED POWER: 15.6 kW

•AWEA ANNUAL ENERGY: 30,100kWh

• PEAK POWER: 21.8 W

• CUT-IN WINO SPEE°'� 7 mph (3 mis)

•START-UP WIND S�EiID: 10 mph (4.5 mis)

• CUT-OUT WIND SP ED: None

• MAX DESIGN WINO"'SPEED: 134 mph (60 mis)

• ROTOR SPEED: 0-140 rpm

*preliminary, pre-certificatIB-n

Specifications 

• ROTOR DIAMETER: 31.5 ft. (9.6 m)

• WEIGHT: 1 ,400 lb. (640 kg)

• GEARBOX: None

• OVER SPEED PROTEC TION: Blade Stall

•TEMPERATURE RANGE: -40/140° F ( -40/60° C)

•TOWERS: Guyed and Non-guyed 80-160ft. (18-49 m)

• INVERTER: 20 kW Powersync 111, with dump load

.2 

>-

Q) 

>-

Q) 

65000 

60 000 

00 

00 

< 

Annual Energy Output* 

Average Wind Speed (mph) 

Powersync Ill 

Inverter 

(20 kW) 



Owner's Manual Bergey EXCEL 15 Turbine 

Ill. SYSTEM DESCRIPTION 

The Bergey EXCEL 15 is an upwind horizontal-axis wind turbine designed for 
distributed generation applications, connected to the power grid on the customer's side 
of the utility meter. The complete unit consists of the following major components, as 
shown in the figure below: 

1. Spinner
2. PowerFlex® Rotor Blades
3. Alternator
4. Mainframe
5. Back-up Braking

Spinner 

6. Tail Assembly
7. Slip-Rings
8. Yaw Bearing Assembly
9. Powersync® Ill Inverter

10. Auxiliary Load (not shown)

Back-up Tail Assembly 
Braking 

Powersynce Ill Inverter 

..I. 
Slip-Rings 

1f Yaw Bearing 
Assembly 

Page 6 



Small Wind Certification Council 

by the 

American Wind Energy Association 

Distributed Wind Energy Association 



'{_%S'��$£t.2;§:f:%:§ss.���;;f.%���"1(%%.%.��.ZZ:Z%$:,,�$%�:'sif§<,t.�Jt:%;...;z..gz%s&<'Z�:§� 

I I 
� � .... �w �
� ���· �
AA 0 

� ._.. ICC-SWCC™

ij 
� cl��1�\cvi��gN CERTIFICATION SWCC-16-05 c!�!.�fl�.9 � 
� COUNCIL & 
� Certfication Number: SWCC-16-05 � 

� Small Wind Turbine Original Certification Date: Feb. 1, 2021 � 

� Certification Program Expiration Date: Jan. 1, 2024 � 
��-� 

,,.� ,1 Certification subject to renewal annually. 
:<:..., 

® � �'I www.smallwindcertification.org (888) 422-7233 3060 Saturn St.,Suite 100, Brea, CA 92821 USA �.;,i.;' 
�. � 
e:� A Program of the ICC Evaluation Service {ICC-ES} �"

� 
� 

� Program: This wind turbine has been evaluated and certified by the Small Wind Certification ij 
9J, Council (ICC-SWCC™), an ISO/IEC 17065 accredited Certification Body, in accordance '>'i, 
.� with the Small Wind Turbine Certification Program, as defined in /CC-SWCC Rules for ,}. 
� M 6� Wind Turbine Listing Reports . This award of certification is subject to all terms and ;n; 

� 
conditions of the current SWT Program Agreement and the documents incorporated � 

� 
therein by reference. 

� 
ij Products: Small Wind Turbines-electricity-producing wind turbines with a swept area up to 200 m2 

� 
N. Reference ½ i'>c AWEA Small Wind Turbine Performance & Safety Standard (AWEA 9.1-2009) 'l-:> 
t,' Standard: ';[j 
� � 
�--------------------------� � Listee: Bergey Windpower K-S 
� Company www.bergey.com 

� 
('?? 2200 Industrial Boulevard �X1 
i<,,'< (405) 364-4212
� 

Norman, OK 73069, USA 
� 

� � 
i� Model·. E 115 ( f:,,>i >-':>! xce 240 VAC, 1-phase, 60 Hz) ?, 

t Changes to the design of this wind turbine are to be approved by ICC-SWCC. If changes are made to the 
I 

� turbine without approval, this Certificate is not valid. 
� 

& � 

� 
The specifications of the certified wind turbine, relevant to this Certificate, are provided on the following �

?' page. This document must be reproduced in its entirety. :<i'> 
� � 

� J ; Sh�� 711�� � 
� Vice President of Technical Services, ICC-SWCC f 
� i 
� yj 

� 
Please verify certification is active on the ICC-SWCC website: www.smallwindcertification.org $� �.Y. © Small Wind Certification Council (ICC-SWCC™ ) '-l'.i. 

� 
3060 Saturn Street. Suite 100 • Brea, CA 92821 • (888) 422-7233 

� t"x' Page 1 of 2 �'... 

� � 
'r1�"@;.������::&""&4"r&�"'&'%,">?-;:&"0:,:;?-:Z:,®:.'&�Z&��Z0?2&:&&,��1&,�1;yi:2K;..<;;,"®.,��&?&�W$J 





OQ. 

� 

Bergey Wind Turbine One-Line Drawing 

Customer: Rex Bye Installer: American Windpower 
PO Box 1760 Great Bend, KS 67530 (833} 464-9463 

Alternator 

Distance between 

A.U.. . '. f

◄ Inverter and meter is 

(r_ ·'t_. .., 
-

approx. 3' 

\ • J_ ! , I I 0)----an--------o ( 

(3) 

6 
cu 

Tower 
Junction 

Box 

(3) 
#6CU 

Wind Turbine: Bergey Excel 15 with Powersync II Inverter 
KW rating: 15 KW 
Voltage: 240 
Amps: 62 
Phase: 1 
Frequency: 60Hz 

A/C-A/C 
Inverter 

(3) 
#2CU 

100A 

-

� 
�-

Swl!dl 

+ 

Ut11,1y lnle.connecl 001n1 

� 1�1, ,. � 



31321 SD Highway 19 
Box 317 
Vermillion, SD 57069 
www.clayunionelectric.coop 

November 29th
, 2023 

Rex Bye 
45142 Union School Rd. 
Gayville, SD 57031 

To whom it may concern, 

Clay-Union'\ 
Electric /

Your Touchstone Energy" Cooperative �T 

605-624-2673
1-800-696-2832

fax: 605-624-5526 
visit us on Facebook 

Rex Bye has contacted Clay-Union Electric Corp. in Vermillion, SD about installing a 
distributed generation source in the form of a wind turbine and the possibilities of 
interconnecting with our electrical power network. We will continue to work with him to 
define our requirements which include the associated costs and safety measures needed 
to protect all parties involved. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Thank you, 

Chris Larson 
General Manager 

----- Our Mission: To provide safe. reliable. and affordable electric service for our members. 

noll' and into the future! 

Clay-Union Electric is an Equal Opportunity 
Employer and Provider. 



Consumer Assistance I Energy I Telecom I Warehouse I Commission Actions I Miscellaneous 

C Wind Energy I previous page 

Compensation 

Cogeneration and Small Power Production 

Net Metering 
Net metering is a policy in which a utility must purchase power generated by its customer 
at the same retail price it sells electricity to the customer. It is typically used as an 
incentive for customers who install renewable energy systems, such as wind iurbines. Net 
metering was first considered as a result of the Public Utility Regulatory Policies Act of 
1978. South Dakota's policymakers debated it and chose not to implement net metering 
at that time. The South Dakota legislature has considered this issue a number of times 
and concluded mandatory net metering is not in the public interest For details of those 
legislative processes see 2013 legislative Session, HB 1207; 2015 Legislative Session, 
HB 1232; and 2016 Legislative Session, HB 1216. 

The reason net metering has not been adopted is the utility would be forced to pay the 
generator far above the market cost of generation. Further, the utility would not be able to 
schedule the generation of the electricity and it would be worth even less than the 
electricity they are already buying for a lower price. 

Retail electricity rates are based on the cost of generation as well as the cost of 
distribution and transmission facililies. Thus, if utilities must pay above market rates for 
substandard power, rates will eventually have to go up to cover their increased expenses. 
The increased rates will have the largest effect on low income customers, who would not 
be able to afford the upfront costs of renewable energy systems in the first place. 

Small generators do have an opportunity to sell power to their utility without net metering. 
The purchase price the utility pays must reflect the value of the generation and is 
regulated by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. It does not include the costs of 
transmission, distribution, overhead and other costs of providing electrical service that are 
included in.ne -metereq rates. All electric utilities regulated by the PUC are obliga ed fo 
interconnect wrth and purchase power from small wind facilities if the generator desires 
and agrees to the temis. 

Rates paid to small generators by investor-owned electric utilities must be filed with the 
PUC. This transparency allows the producer to easily review and compare rates to make 
an informed decision regarding the economics of a small renewable power facility. 

Consumer Assistance I Energy I Telecom I Warehouse I 1v, " I Miscellaneous 
Home I Forms I PUC Events I News I E-Filing I SD Do Not Call Program I Contact PUC 

SD Home Page J Feedback I Privacy I Disclaimer 



Introducing the Excel 15: The World's Most Technologically Advanced Wind Turbine 
B•rg•y Wfndpow•r: Th• lndu•try L-d•r •Ina, 1.!177 with owr 1.0,000 Turbin•• lnnal,.d In ov•r 120 Cauntrl•• and •-ry U.S. Stat. 

(5) Bergey Excel's on 100' Towers in Drummond, OK Bergey Excel in Juniata, NE 



The 15 kW wind turbines utilize a 100' tower and the rotor diameter is 31.5. The highest point of the blade tip is 116'. Wind turbines benefit greatly by placed 

higher, allowing them to take advantage the higher winds aloft but more importantly avoiding turbulence created by nearby structures and even the ground 

itself. By avoiding this turbulence the turbines last longer and more safely due to reducing the aerodynamic stresses on the turbine and tower. 



int<?rtek AUTHORIZATION TO MARK 

Total Quality. Assured. 

This authorizes the application of the Certification Mark(s) shown below to the models described in the Product(s} 
Covered section when made in accordance with the conditions set forth in the Certification Agreement and Listing 
Report This authorization also applies to multiple listee model(s) identified on the correlation page of the Listing 
Report. 

This document is the property of lntertek Testing Services and is not transferable. The certification mark(s) may be 
applied only at the location of the Party Authorized To Apply Mark. 

Applicant: Bergey Windpower Co LLC Manufacturer: Bergey WindPower Co. LLC 

Address: 
2200 Industrial Blvd. 

Address: 
2200 Industrial Blvd. 

Norman, OK 73069 Norman, OK 73069 

Country: USA Country: USA 
Contact: Michael Bergey Contact: Michael Bergey 
Phone: 405-364-4212 Phone: 405-364-4212
FAX: 405-364-2078 FAX: 405-364-2078
Email: mbergey@bergey.com Email: mbergey@bergey.com
Party Authorized To Apply Marte 
Report Issuing Office: 

Same as Manufacturer 
Cortland, NY 

r��g& Control Number: 4004435 Authorized by: 
for L.MatthewSnyer,Certlfi ?on Manager 

lntertek 
This document supersedes all previous Authorizations to Mark for the noted Report Number. 

TIM;. AuV'tof'l.zagQn \0 Matk ll for 1he exdufdve use of kltlftn'S a.tJ .-'CS ta provided pursuant IO th• Certd'aHon �ement betwMn lntMte.k and iu Cl!ent. 1"'6rtek"-s reape,n�loty e.nc, l1�lillly ote 
li.lntad to 1'MII IM11W and ooncM.ions cl, lhe •greement. lntert_e;. ttnume:1 no Uebtlrty to any�- Olli\orthe.n to tr:e Cliontm ecoordeooe Yntn U-.o �l. for Dff'f lOa:. &lCp6il'We 0< d&n'4fieOCC8$lOl'IBCI 
by ttte u. d lhc• Authortzauon 10 ._.ark Only v.e Client 11 eutbortted to petn'I! � °' �bOt) of tt'lle NJlhoru.iU<ffl to Marie end then onty in lw 4KlUJO'ly Uc.a ot � ·s Cotbficlltlon ffl4'rk ts 
....,.clod w tho oood1:,on$ 13,d 0111 In the agroome,u and ln tnls AIMonatlon to Marl<. Nr, lurll>er use ol lhe lnlonok """"'fo, llMI salt! or a<!V6!11_,,.nt ol 1M tested malllt\111, produd O< -"""' 
�rs! bo appr""° In ..ming b)' ln""1Sk k>U.1 FadO!y Aues,rn0tus ftK! Folow UP Ser,;"""""' for the pu,pose ol 818Ur1ng 11Pf>l'OP181e US8QO of the Cenl1lcall°" matk In """"°8nal v,;u, N 
•-nc. IIIOV are not fer 11>0 purpose, of produd1on quality oonlrcl ond do not n,J.,.., tho O.ont d fllejr obllgaUOns In 1h15 res;,oct. 

Standard(s): 

Product: 

Brand Name: 

Models: 

lntertek Testing Services NA Inc. 
545 East Algonquin Road, Arlington Heights, IL 60005 

Telephone 800-345-3851 or 847-439-5667 Fax 312-283-1672 

Inverters, Converters, Controllers And Interconnection System Equipment For Use With Distributed 
Energy Resources [UL 1741:2010 Ed.2+R:15Feb2018] and [IEEE 1547 r:ompliant] 

General Use Power Supplies (R2011) <Expires: 01 Jan2022> [CSA C22.2#107 1 :2001 Ed 3] 

STATIC INVERTERS AND CONVERTERS FOR USE IN INDEPENDENT POWER SYSTEMS WIND 
TURBINE CONVERTER 
PowerSvnc II 
PSII 
PSll12 

ATM for Report 101430003CRT-001 Page 1 of 1 ATM Issued. 19-May-2020 
ED 18 3 15120-Aj>r-'7) ¼lndolC<y 



•, 

. .  

.. 

ICC-SWCCTM 

CERTIFICATION SWCC-16-05 
CERTIFIED 

z 

,. 

SM�Lc WINO 
URI IFIC/11 ION 

co,.mc:11 

Certftcation Number: SWCC-16-05 ·� 
Small Wind Turbine 

Certification Program 
Original Certification Date: Feb. 1, 2021 

Expiration Date: Jan. 1, 2024 
Certification subject to renewal annually. 

I. 
I 

www.smallwindcertification.org (888) 422-7233 3060 Satum St.,Sufte 100, Brea, CA 92821 USA
I, 

Program: 

Products: 

Reference 
Standard: 

A Program of the ICC Evaluation Service {ICC-ES) 

This wind turbine has been evaluated and certified by the Small Wind Certification 
Council (ICC-SWCC™}, an ISO/IEC 17065 accredited Certification Body, in accordance 
with the Small Wind Turbine Certification Program, as defined in /CC-SWCC Rules for 
Wind Turbine Usting Reports . This award of certification is subject to all terms and 
conditions of the current SWT Program Agreement and the documents Incorporated 
therein by reference. 

Small Wind Turbines-electricity-producing wind turbines with a swept area up to 200 m2 

AWEA Small Wind Turbine Performance & Safety Standard (AWEA 9.1-2009) 

!. 
I 

. 
.

-L-i-ste_e_: ___ B_e_ r_g_e_y_W_i_n_d_p_o_w_e _r ____________________ ·�

C 
www.bergev.com 

Model: 

ompany -- "· 
2200 Industrial Boulevard 

/' 

Norman, OK 73069, USA 
(40S) 3644212 

t 

Excel 15 (240 VAC, 1-phase, 60 Hz) 

'I. 
'/ 
�� 

, 
.

Changes to the design of this wind turbine are to be approved by ICC-SWCC. If changes are made to the 
turbine without approval, this Certificate is not valid. 

' 
• 
< 

') 

� 
The specifications of the certified wind turbine, relevant to this Certificate, are provided on the following . � 
page. This document must be reproduced in its entirety. 

Vice President of Technical Services, ICC-SWCC 

Please verify certificabon is active on the ICC-SWCC website: www.smaflwindcertificatioo.org 

e Sman Wind Certification Council (ICC-SWCC™ ) 
3060 Salum Street, Suite 100 ♦ Brea, CA 92821 t (888) 422-7233 

z 

Page 1 of 2 



'v � : ..... 
--; 
X 
.,_. 
. 
,.,,. 
... y .. 

:-,· 

� ... 
-.: 

ICC-SWCCTM 

CERTIFICATION SWCC-16-05 

... 

�: Wind Turbine Specification: .. 

:•,, Turbine Parameters 
\. 

ev Manufacturer ............................................................ Bergey Wind power Co. 
:,_< 

:.., 
Model ....................................................................... Excel 15 

�. Power Form .............................................................. 240 VAC. 1-phase, 60 Hz 

Rotor Diameter ........................................................ 9.6 m 

Rotor Swept Area ..................................................... 72.4 m2 

Cut-In Wind Speed ................................................... 3.0 mis 

Cut-Out Wind Speed ................................................ NIA 

Maximum Power ....................................................... 21.5 kW 

Maximum Voltage ..................................................... 600 Vrms 

Maximum Current.. ................................................... 55 Arms 

Turbine Ratings 

\ 
AWEA Rated Annual Energy @ 5 m/s ...................... 29,800 kWh 

AWEA Rated Sound Level. ....................................... 48.5 dB(A) 

AWEA Rated Power ................................................. 15.6 kW @ 11 mis 

Peak Power .............................................................. 20.6 kW@ 16 m/s 

Design and Duration 

CERTIFIED 

Turbine design and duration test comply with AWEA Standard 9.1 - 2009 for an IEC Class Ill SWT with an 
average wind speed 0/aw) of 7.5 mis and reference wind speed (V,ar) of 37.5 m/s. 

Please verify certification is active on the ICC-SWCC website: www.smallwindcertificalion.org 
@ SmaD Wind Certification Council {ICC-SWCC "') 

3060 Salum Street, Suite 100 • Brea, CA 92821 • (888) 422-7233 

,: 
z 
/. 
. . 
.. 

·�

./""
'I: 
,., 
,/ 

/. 
'l,. 
z 
;,:; 

.l 

'tJ 

z 
V. 

./_ 

Page 2 of 2 



September 3, 2019 

To Whom it May Concern, 

This statement will certify that all components of the Bergey Windpower Excel 15 wind turbine 

have been designed in conformance with AWEA 9.1-2009, AWEA Small Wind Turbine 

Performance and Safety Standard. Towers sold by Bergey Windpower for use with the Excel 15 

turbine meet the requirements of ANSI/TIA 222-H, as referenced in the International Building 

Code IBC 2018. The Rohn Self-Supporting Lattice tower has been used successfully in hundreds 

of sites over the last four decades with an earlier BWC turbine model which produces similar 

tower loads. With proper installation and maintenance, the risk of tower failure is extremely 

minimal. 

Sincerely, 

Kenneth Craig PhD, PE 





Job Page 

tnxTower Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 1 of 22 

Project Date 
Ken Craig, P .E. 

417 NW 41st St. TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" Ice) 15:38:42 10/22/17 

0/cla. City, OK Client Designed by 
Phone. 405-615-8741/ Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust Ken Craig 
PAX: �05-364-2078 

Tower Input Data 

The main tower is a 3x free standing tower wilh an overall height of 94. 70 ft above the ground line. 
The base of the tower is set at an elevation of0.00 ft above the ground line. 
The face width of the tower is 1.00 ft at the top and 14.00 ft at the base. 
This tower is designed using the TIA-222-G standard. 
The following design criteria apply: 

Basic wind speed of 120.00 mph. 
Structure Class 11. 
Exposure Category C.  
Topographic Category I. 
Crest Height 0.00 ft. 
Nominal ice thickness of0.75 in. 
Ice thickness is considered to increase with height. 
Ice density of 56 pcf. 
A wind speed of50.00 mph is used in combination with ice. 
Temperature drop of90 °F. 
Deflections calculated using a wind speed of 60.00 mph. 
Weld together tower sections nave flange connections .. 
Connections use galvanized A325 bolts, nuts and locking devices. Installation per TIA/EIA-222 and AISC 
Specifications .. 
Tower members are "bot dipped" galvanized in accordance with ASTM A 123 and ASlM A 153 Standards .. 
Welds are fabricated with ER-708-6 electrodes .. 
A non-linear (P-delta) analysis was used. 
Pressures are calculated at each section. 
Stress ratio used in tower member design is I. 
Local bending stresses due to climbing loads, feed line supports, and appurtenance mounts are not 
considered. 

Page 1 of 27 



96.7� 

9<.7ft 

i ;; 

§ i ."' 
-'I 

� 
N ! 
0 � 

:; 

7S.8U +., 

; 

� i .., 
u 

� 56-0 
� "' 
&: ., 

:!. 

� 
.. j ;:; ,e.s n 
f i 

� 
0 

:; .. 

i 

MATERIAL STRENGTH 
I GRADE I 
A57Ni0 

Fi 
liOOOOOII 

I Fu 
65000poj 

I GRADE I 
/>Yl 

F� 
3000000, 

I Fu 
saooo..i 

TOWER DESIGN NOTES 
1. Tower designed for Elcposure C to the TIA-222-G Smndanl. 
2. Tower designed for a 120.00 mph basic wind In accordance with the TIA-222-0 

Standard. 
3 TO'W$1' Is also designed for a 50.00 mph basic wind with 0.75 in Ice. Ice is 

considered to increase In thickness with height 
4. Deflections are based upon a 60.00 mph wind. 
5. Tower Structure Class II. 
6 Topographic Category 1 with Crest Helght ot o.oo ft 
7. Force Couples (top of tower) 

EXCEL Wind Turbine 
A:. 1200.00 lb, H: 2400.00 lb, M: 4800.00 ff>.ft 
Ice-A:. 1850.00 lb. H: 1500.00 lb, M: 3000.00 lb-ft 
Service-A: 1200.00 lb, H: 2400.00 lb, M; 4800.0011>-ft 

8. Weld together tower sections have flange connections 
9. Connections use galvanized A325 bolt&, nuts and locking devices. lnstallat,on per 

TIAIEJA-222 and AISC Specfficalions. 
10. Tower members are "hot dipped" galvanized In accordance with ASTM A 123 and 

ASTM A 153 Standards. 
1 t. Welds are fabricated with ER-70� e�odes. 

L 

AU. REACTIONS 
ARE FACTORED 

MAX. CORNER REACTTONS AT BASE· 
DOWN· 69883 lb 
SHEAR: 8626 lb 

UPLJFT: -60847 lb 
SHEAR 7446/b 

SHEAR 

AXIAL 
18609/b 

34371b _ _, 

MOMENT 
t 238597 lb-fl 

TORQUE O lb-fl 
50.00 mph WIND - 0.75 In ICE 

AXIAL 
7897 lb 

.-+-
SHEAR I 13713/b..L _..J 

MOMENT 
, 81536511>-fl 

TORQUE 3 lb-fl 
REACTIONS· 120.00 mph WIND 

Ken Craig, P.E. ~ Structural Analvsl• - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 
417 NW 41 st St. t>to;oc,: T!A Z22-<3 Swndffll (120 mph_ lul!lc; �31----'--�•�1.c.ce""� ---.c--c�---r.-c=-

Okla. City, OK Clert: StockAnalysisforEXDosureC �1,2400thrust_.�bf:KenCra�Al»'d. 

Phone: 405-615-8748 � TIA-222-G ____ °"'"' 10/22/17 Scolo NTS 
FAX:405-364-2078 -.: :==-

--
Ow;No.e-1 

Page 2o1V 



tnxTower 
Job 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 

Ken Craig, P .E. 
Project 

417NW4lstSI. TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3W ice) 

Okla_ City. OK Client 
Pl,one: 405-6/5-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust 
FAX: 405-364-2078 

Wind 180 

1 

Wind 90 ,,�-<"" 

Tower To.....er 
Section EfevtJtion 

fl 
Tl 94.70-75.76 

T2 75.76-56.82 

TI 56.82-37.88 

T4 37 .88-18.94 

TS 18.94-0.00 

Tower Tower 
Su/ion Ell!VOtion 

ft 
Tl 94. 70-75. 76

T2 75.76-56.82

n 56.82-37 88 

T-1 37.88-18.94

TS 18.94-0.00

Leg C LO 44_.......:L:.::e:.29.:B;___ 

Face C 

� 

Triangular Tower 

Tower Section Geometry 

Assembly Description Section 
Database Width 

fl 
robn Helical-SSL-Tl 1.00 

rohn Helical-SSL-TI 3.60 

rohn Helical-SSL-TI 6.20 

rohn Helical-SSL-T4 8.80 

rohn Helical-SSL-TS 1140 

Tower Section Geometry (cont'd) 

Diagonal Bracing Has Has 

Spacing Type K Brace Hori:wntals 
End 

JI Panels 
2.66 X Brace No No 

3.72 X Brace No No 
4.65 X Brace No No 

6 . .20 X Brace No No 

6.20 X Brace No No 

Tower Section Geometry (cont'd) 

Nr,mber 
of 

Sections 

Top Girt 
O.Dset

in
2.00 

2.00

2.00

2.00

2.00 

Page 

2 of 22 

Date 

15:38:42 10/22/17 

Designed by 

Ken Craig 

Section 
Length 

fl 
18.94 

18.94 

18.94 

18.94 

18.94 

Bottom Girt 
onset 

in 
2.00 

2.00 

2.00 

2.00 

2.00 

Page 3of27 







tnxTower 
Job Page 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 5 of22 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Project Date 

4/7 NW 41st St. TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 15:38:42 10/22/17 

Okla. uty. OK Client Designed by 
Phone: 405-615-.V748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust Ken Craig FAX· 405-36+2078 

Descnptwn Face Allow Component Placen1en1 Total C,.A, Weight 
or Shield Type Nllmber 

Leg fl Jr'lj/ pf/ 
) X f/6 Annored C No CaAa (In Face) 94.70-0.00 Noice 0.08 0.66 

1/2" Ice 0.17 1.58 
I" Ice 0.25 2.49 

Feed Line/Linear Appurtenances Section Areas 

To.,,..er Tower Facv AA A,: C.A, C,.A, Weight 
S,,cuon Elevalion In FoCI' Out Face 

JI Jr fr Jr fr lb 

Tl 94 70-75.76 A 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 
B 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 
C 0.000 0.000 1.572 0.000 12.SO 

T2 75. 76-56.82 A 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 
B 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 
C 0.000 0.000 1.572 0.000 12.50 

T3 56.82--37.88 A 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 
B 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 

C 0.000 0.000 1.572 0.000 12.SO 
T4 37.SS-18.94 A 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 

B 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 
C 0.000 0.000 l.572 0.000 12.SO 

TS 18.94--0.00 A 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 
B 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 
C 0.000 0.000 1.572 0.000 12.50 

Feed Line/Linear Appurtenances Section Areas -With Ice 

Tower Tower 
Secrion £/ew11ion 

fl 
Tl 94. 70-75. 76 

T2 75.76-56.82 

T3 56.82-37.88 

T4 37 .88- I 8.94 

rs 18.94-0.00 

Tower Feed line 
Section Reccrd No. 

Face Jee 
or 171ickness 

Leg in 
A 1.649 

B 

C 

A 1.608 
B 

C 
A 1.555 
B 
.C 

A 1.478 
B 
C 
A 1.324 
B 
C 

Descnption 

A, A, C,.A, 
In Face 

Jr fl fl 
0.000 0.000 0.000 
0.000 0.000 0.000 
0.000 0.000 6.820 
0.000 0.000 0.000 
0.000 0.000 0.000 
0.000 0.000 6.690 

0.000 0.000 0.000 
0.000 0.000 0.000 
0.000 0.000 6.521 
0.000 0.000 0.000 
0.000 0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 6.274 
0.000 0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 0.000 
0.000 0.000 5.785 

Shielding Factor Ka 

Feed line K. 
Se ent E/e,,. No lu 

K. 
Ice 

C.,A, Weight 
Out Face 

fr' lb 
0.000 0.00 
0.000 0.00 
0.000 69.73 
0.000 0.00 
0.000 0.00 
0.000 68.31 
0.000 0.00 
0.000 0.00 
0.000 66.46 
0.000 0.00 

0.000 0.00 
0.000 63.78 
0.000 0.00 
0.000 0.00 
0.000 58.44 

Page6of27 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 6 of 22 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Project Date 

417NW4/stSr TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 15:38:42 10/22/17 

Okla. City. OK Client Designed by 
/>hone: 405-615-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust Ken Craig FAX: 405-364-2078 

rower Feed Line Description Feed Line x.. K. 
Section Record No. Se.ement Elm,. Noice Ice 

Tl 1 3x#6Annored 75. 76 • 94. 70 1.0000 1.0000 
n I 3 X #6 Armored 56.82 • 75.76 1.0000 1.0000 
T3 I 3 Jt #6 Annored 37 .88 • 56.82 1.0000 1.0000 
T4 I 3 X #6 Armored 18.94 • 37.88 1.0000 1.0000 
TS I 3 X #6 Armored 0.00-18.94 1.0000 1.0000 

Force Couples At Top Of Tower EXCEL Wind Turbine

De.tcription Shear Vertical Moment Torque 

lb lb llrfi lb-JI 
Noice 2400.00 1200.00 4800.00 0.00 

With Ice 1500.00 1850.00 3000.00 0.00 

Tower Forces - No Ice -Wind Normal To Face 

Section Add Self F e c, q, D, D• A, F w Ctr/ 
EIL'>'Olion Weight Weight a Face 

" pef 
ft lb lb e fl' lb o/f 

Tl 55.57 J 138.40 A 0.353 2.164 38.35 I I 13.513 1004.33 53.03 C 
94.70-75.76 B 0.3SJ 2.164 I I 13.513 

C 0.353 2.164 I I 13.513 
n 34.03 696.11 A 0.182 2.656 36.37 I I 13.841 1185.24 62.58 C 

75.76-56.82 8 0.182 2.656 I I 13.841 
C 0.182 2.656 1 I 13.841 

TI .34.03 737.28 A 0.13 2.847 33.S8 I I 15.069 1280.99 67.63 C 
56.82-37.88 B 0.13 2.847 I I 15.069 

C 0.13 2.847 I I IS.069 
T4 28.84 1278.10 A 0.114 2.91 30.4.3 I I 17.412 1351.00 7133 C 

37.88-18.94 B 0.114 2.91 I I 17.412 
C 0.114 2.91 I I 17.412 

TS 18.94-0.00 26.86 1351.69 A 0.099 2.967 26.63 I I 19.556 1349.34 71.24 C 
B 0.099 2.967 I I 19.5:S6 
C 0.099 2.967 I I 19.556 

Sum Weight: 179.33 5318.40 OTM 275991.36 6170.89 
lb-ft 

Tower Forces - No Ice -Wind 60 To Face 

Section Add Self F " C, q, DF o. Ar F w Ctrl 
£/e,-otion Weight Weight a Face 

C psf 
fl lb lb e ft' lb olf 

Tl 55.57 1138.40 A 0.353 2.164 38.35 0.8 I 11.935 892.98 47.15 C 

94.70-75.76 B 0.353 2.164 0.8 I 11.935 
C 0.353 2.164 0.8 I 11.935 

Page 7of27 



tllxTower 
Job Page 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 7 of 22 

Ken Craig, P .E. 
Project Date 

417 NW 4lsl SL TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 15:38:42 10/22/17 
Ok.lo. City, OK Client Designed by 

Phone: 40.S-61 S-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust Ken Craig FAX: 405-364-2078 

Section Add Self F e c,, q, DF DA Ai F w Crrl 
E/ewrtio11 Weig/u Weight a Face 

C pef 
lb lb e ff' lb pf/ 

T2 34.03 696.11 A 0.182 2.656 36.37 0.8 I 12.114 1043.38 55.09 C 
75.76-56.82 B 0.[82 2.656 0.8 I 12.114 

C 0.182 2.656 0.8 I 12.114 

n 34.03 737.28 A 0.13 2,847 33.88 0.8 I 13.085 1118.33 59.04 C 
56.82-37.88 B 0.13 2,847 0.8 I 13.085 

C 0.13 2.847 0.8 I 13.085 

T4 28.84 1278.10 A 0.114 2.91 30.43 0.8 I 15.154 1181.03 62.35 C 
37.88-18.94 B 0.114 2.91 0.8 I 15.154 

C 0.114 2.91 0.8 I 15.154 
TS 18.94-0.00 26.86 1351.69 A 0.099 2.967 26.63 0.8 I 16.892 1170.41 61.79 C 

B 0.099 2.967 0.8 I 16.892 

C 0.099 2.967 0.8 I )6.892 

Sum Weight 179.33 5318.40 OTM 242871.58 5406.14 

lb-ft 

Tower Forces - No Ice -Wind 90 To Face 

Section Add Self F e c,. q, DF o. A& F w Ctr/. 
Elevation Weight Weight a Face 

C ps/ 

ft lb lb e (l' lb r,I( 

Tl 55.57 1138.40 A 0.353 2.164 38.35 0.85 I 12.329 920.82 48.62 C 
94.70-75.76 B 0.353 2.164 0.85 I 12.329 

C 0.353 2.164 0.85 I 12.329 

T2 34.03 6%.11 A 0.182 2.656 36.37 0.85 I 12.545 1078.84 56.96 C 
15. 76-56.82 8 0.182 2.656 0.85 1 12.545 

C 0.182 2.656 0.85 I 12.545 

T3 34.03 737.28 A 0.13 2.847 33.88 0.8S I 13.581 I IS9.00 61.19 C 
56.82-37.88 B 0.13 2.847 0.8S I 13.581 

C 0.13 2.847 0.85 I 13.581 

T4 28.84 1278.10 A 0.114 2.91 30.43 0.85 I IS.718 1223.52 64.60 C 
37.88-18.94 8 0.114 2.91 0.85 I 15.718 

C 0.114 2.91 0.85 I 15.718 

TS 18.94--0.00 26.86 1351.69 A 0.099 2.967 26.63 0.85 I 17.558 1215.14 64.16 C 

B 0.099 2.967 0.85 I 17.558 

C 0.099 2.967 0.85 I 17.558 

Swn Weight: 179.33 5318.40 OTM 251151.52 5597.33 

lb-ft 

Tower Forces -With Ice -Wind Normal To Face 

Sect/rm Add Self F " CF q, D,· D, Ac F w Ctrl 
E/e,unon Wdght Weight a Face 

C psf 
fl lb lb � (I lb pf{ 

Tl 207.41 2823.66 A 0.761 J.792 6.66 I I 35.225 395.85 20.90 C 

94.70-75.76 B 0.761 1.792 I I 35.225 

C 0.761 1.792 I I 35.225 

T2 137.SO 2554.93 A 0.431 2.006 6.31 I I 31.407 373.97 1974 C 

Page8of27 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 8 of22 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Project Date 

417NW4lsrSt. TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 15:38:42 10/22/17 

Okla. City. OK Client Designed by 
Phone: 405-615-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust Ken Craig FAX: 405-364-1078 

Seaion Add Self F e CF q, D,- D, AE F w Ctr/. 
Eki"Dlion Wright Weighl a Face 

C psf 
lb lb e ff lb off 

75.7f>.56.82 B 0.431 2.006 I I 31.407 
C 0.431 2.006 I I 31.407 

n 133.96 2698.29 A 0.311 2-267 5.88 I I 32.018 395.59 20.89 C 
56.82-37.88 8 0.311 2.267 I I 32.018 

C 0.311 2.267 l l 32.018 
T4 ll3.65 3313.76 A 0.244 2.456 5.28 I I 33-154 393.74 20.79 C 

37.8S-18.94 8 0.244 2.456 I l 33.154
C 0.244 2.456 I I 33.154

TS 18.94-0.00 99.20 3360.30 A 0.205 2.578 4.62 I l 35.045 377.81 19.95 C 
8 0.205 2.578 I I 35.045 
C 0.205 2.578 l I 35_045

Sum Weight: 691.72 14867.78 OTM 92026.70 1936.96 
lb-.tl 

Tower Forces• With Ice• Wind 60 To Face 

Set:tion Add Self F • C,· q, D,. D, At F w Ctr/. 
Elevation Weight Weight 0 Face 

C psf 
ft lb lb e fr lb all 

Tl 207.41 2823.66 A 0.761 1.792 6.66 0.8 I 33.646 379.84 20.05 C 

94.70-75.76 B 0.761 1.792 0.8 I 33.646 
C 0.761 1.792 0.8 I 33.646 

T2 137.50 2554.93 A 0.431 2.006 6.3 I 0.8 I 29.680 35S.38 18.76 C 

75.76-56.82 B 0.431 2.006 0.8 I 29.680 
C 0.431 2.006 0.8 I 29.680 

n 133.96 2698.29 A 0.311 2.267 5.88 0.8 I 30.034 373.1 I 19.70 C 

56.82-37.88 B 0.31 I 2-267 0.8 I 30.034 
C 0.311 2.267 0.8 I 30.034 

T4 I 13.65 3313.76 A 0.244 2.456 5.28 0.8 l 30.896 368.83 19.47 C 

37.88-18.94 B 0.244 2.456 0.8 I 30.896 
C 0.244 2.456 0.8 I 30.896 

TS 18.94--0.00 99.20 3360.30 A 0.205 2.578 4.62 0.8 I 32.382 3S0.82 18.S2 C 

B 0.205 2.578 0.8 I 32.382 
C 0.205 2.578 0.8 I 32.382 

Sum Weight 691.72 14867.78 OTM 87401.49 1827.98 
lb-ft 

Tower Forces• With Ice• Wind 90 To Face 

Section Add Self F e Cr q, DF D, Ar F w C1rl 
Ekvarion Weight Weight a Face 

C psf 
Ii lb lb I! fr lb n/f 

Tl 207.41 2823.66 A 0.761 J.792 6.66 0.85 I 34.041 383.84 20.27 C 

94.70-75.76 B 0.761 1.792 0.85 I 34.041 
C 0.761 1.792 0.85 I 34.041 

T2 137.50 2554.93 A 0.431 2-006 6.31 0.85 I 30.112 360.03 19.01 C 

75 76-56.82 B OA3I 2.006 0.85 I 30.112 

Page 9 of 27 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

Structural Analysis- SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 9 of22 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Profect Date 

417NW4/stSI TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 15:38:42 10/22/17 

Okla. City, OK Client Designed by 
Phone: 405.f>/5-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust Ken Craig PAX: 405-J64-2078 

s«tion Add Self p e CF q, DF Di As F w CtrL 

Ell!Vation Weight We1gh1 Q Face 

C psf 
lb lb e ft' lb p/f 

C 0.431 2.006 0.85 I 30.112 
TI 133.96 2698.29 A 0.311 2.267 5.88 0.85 I 30.S30 378.73 20.00 C 

56.82-37 .88 B 0.311 2.267 0.85 I 30.530 
C 0.311 2.267 0.85 I 30.530 

T4 J 13.65 3313.76 A 0.244 2.456 S.28 085 I 31.460 375.06 19.80 C 

37.88-18.94 B 0.244 2.456 0.85 I 31.460 
C 0.244 2.456 0.85 I 31.460 

T5 18.94-0.00 99.20 3360.30 A 0.205 2.578 4.62 0.85 I 33.047 357.57 18.88 C 
B 0.205 2.578 0.85 I 33.047 
C 0.205 2.578 0.85 I 33.047 

Sum Weight: 691.72 14867.78 OTM 88557.79 1855.22 
lb-II 

Tower Forces• Service -Wind Normal To Face 

Section Add Self F I! c� q, Df· D, At F "' Cr,/_ 
Ekwltlon Weigh1 Weight " Face 

C psf 
lb lb e Jr lb ol( 

Tl 5S.57 1138.40 A 0.353 2.164 9.59 I I 13.513 251.08 13.26 C 

94.70-75.76 B 0.353 2.164 I 1 13.513 
C 0.353 2.164 I I 13.513 

n 34.03 696.l l A 0.182 2.656 9.09 I I 13.841 296.31 IS.64 C 
75.76-S6.82 B 0.182 2.656 I I 13.841 

C 0.182 2.656 I I 13.841 
n 34.03 737.28 A 0.13 2.847 8.47 I I 15.069 320.25 16.91 C 

56.82-37.88 B 0.13 2.847 I I 15.069 
C 0.13 2.S47 I I 15.069 

T4 28.84 1278.10 A O.l 14 2.91 7.61 I I 17.412 337.75 17.83 C 
37.88-18.94 B O.l 14 2.91 I I 17.412 

C 0.114 2.91 I I 17.-412 
TS 18.94-0.00 26.86 1351.69 A 0.099 2.967 6.66 I I 19.556 337.33 17.81 C 

B 0.099 2.967 I I 19.556 
C 0.099 2.%7 I I 19.556 

Sum Weight 179.33 5318.40 OTM 68997.84 1542.72 
lt,.11 

Tower Forces -Service .. Wind 60 To Face 

Section Add Self F e CF q, Dr D. A,, F w CtrL 

Elevorion Weigh/ Wtight a Face 
e psf 

lb fb e Jr' lb p/( 

Tl 55.51 1138.40 A 0.353 2.164 9.59 0.8 I 1 l.935 223.25 I l.79 C 
94.70-75.76 B 0.353 2.164 0.8 l I l.935 

C 0.353 2.164 0.8 J I l.935 
T2 34.03 696.11 A 0.182 2.656 9.09 0.8 I 12.114 260.84 13.77 C 

75.76-56.82 B 0.182 2.656 0.8 I 12.114 
C 0.182 2.656 0.8 I 12.114 

Page 10 of 27 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 10 of 22 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Project � 

417 NW 41st St TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3W ice) 15:38:42 10122/17 
Ole/a. City, OK Client 

Designed by Phone: 405-615-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust 
Ken Craig FAX: 405-364-2078 

Sccrion Add Self F e c,. q, Dr D, AE F w Ctr/ 
Elevation W�ight Weight 0 Face 

C psf 
lb lb I! ft' lb I)/( 

T3 34.03 737.28 A 0.13 2.847 8.47 0.8 I 13.085 279.58 14.76 
56.82-37 .88 B 0.13 2.847 0.8 I 13.085 

C 0.13 2.847 0.8 I 13.085 
T4 28.84 1278.10 A 0.114 2.91 7.61 0.8 I 15.154 295.26 15.59 C 

37.811-18.94 B 0 II◄ 2.91 0.8 I IS.154 

C 0.114 2.91 0.8 I IS.IS4 
TS 18.94-0.00 26.86 1351.69 A 0.099 2.967 6.66 0.8 I 16.892 292.60 IHS C 

B 0.099 2.967 0.8 I 16.892 
C 0.099 2.967 0 8  I 16.892 

Sum Weight: 179.33 5318.40 O™ 60717.89 1351.53 
lb-ft 

Tower Forces - Service -Wind 90 To Face 

Sectiqn Add Self F e Cr q, Dr D, A• F w Ctr/. 
Eln-aJion Weight Weight a Face 

C psf 
lb lb e fl' lb p/f 

Tl 55.51 113840 A 0.353 2.164 9.59 0.85 l 12.329 230.21 1215 C 
94. 70-75. 76 B 0.353 2.164 0.85 l 12.329 

C 0.353 2.164 0.85 I 12.329 
T2 34.03 696.11 A 0.182 2.656 9.09 0 85 I 12.545 269.71 14.24 C 

75.76-56.82 B 0.182 2.656 0.85 I 12.545 
C 0.182 2.656 0.85 I 12.S45

n 34.03 737.28 A 0.13 2.847 8.47 0.85 I l3.S8I 289.75 15.30 
56.82-37.88 B 0.13 2.847 0.85 I 13.581 

C 0.13 2.847 0.85 1 13.581
T4 28.84 1278.10 A 0.114 2.91 7.61 0,85 I lS.718 30S.88 16.15 

37 .88-18.94 8 0.114 2.91 0.85 I IS.718 
C 0.114 2.91 0.85 I IS.718 

TS 18.94-0.00 26.86 1351.69 A 0.099 2.967 6.66 0.85 I 17.558 303.79 16.04 C 
B 0.099 2.967 0.85 J 17.558 
C 0.099 2.967 0.85 1 17.558 

Sum Weight: 179.33 5318.40 OTM 62787.88 1399.33 
lb-ft 

Force Couple Vectors - No Ice 

Wind F "· V. OTM, OTM, Tof"(lle 
A:zimulh 
. lb lb lb lb-fl lb-ft lb-ft 

0 2400.00 0.00 -2400.00 -232086,62 0.00 0.00 
30 2400.00 1200.00 -2078.46 -200992.91 -116043.31 0.00 
60 2400.00 2078.46 -1200.00 -116043.31 -200992.91 0.00 
90 2400.00 2400.00 0.00 0.00 -232086.62 0.00 

120 2400.00 2078.46 1200.00 116043.31 -200992.91 0.00 
150 2400.00 1200.00 2078.46 200992.91 -116043.31 0.00 
180 2400.00 0.00 2400.00 232086.62 0.00 0.00 
210 2400.00 -1200.00 2078.46 200992.91 I 16043.31 0.00 

Page 11 of 27 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 11 of 22 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Project Date 

4l7NW4JstSI. TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 15:38:42 10/22/17 
01</a. Ci1y. OK Cli.nt Designed by 

Phone: 405.(, 15-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1. 2400 thrust Ken Craig FAX· 405-3�1078 

Willd F V, 
Azimuth 

V, OTM, OTM, Torque 

0 lb lb lb lb-JI lb-fl lb-fi 
240 2400.00 -2078.46 1200.00 116043.31 200992.91 0.00 
270 2400.00 -2400.00 0.00 0.00 232086.62 0.00 
300 2400.00 -2078.46 -1200.00 -116043.31 200992.91 0.00 
330 2400.00 -1200.00 -2078.46 -200992.91 116043.31 0,00 

Force Couple Vectors - With Ice 

Wind F V, 
Azimuth 

V, OTM, OTM, Torque 

0 lb lb lb lb-fl lb-ft lb-Ji 
0 1500.00 0.00 -IS00.00 -145054.14 0.00 0.00 

30 1500.00 750.00 -1299.04 -125620.57 -72S27.07 0.00 
60 1S00.00 1299.04 -750.00 -72527.07 -125620.57 0.00 
90 1500.00 1500.00 0.00 0.00 -145054.14 0.00 

120 1500.00 1299.04 7S0.00 72527.07 -125620.57 0.00 
ISO 1S00.00 750.00 1299.04 125620.57 -72527.07 0.00 
180 1500.00 0.00 1500.00 145054.14 0.00 0.00 
210 1S00.00 -750.00 1299.04 125620.57 72527.07 0.00 
240 1500.00 -1299.04 750.00 72S27.07 125620.57 0.00 
270 1500.00 -1500.00 o.oo 0.00 145054.14 0.00 
300 1500.00 -1299.04 -750.00 -72527.07 125620.57 0.00 
330 1500.00 -750.00 -1299.04 -125620.57 72527.07 0.00 

Force Couple Vectors • Service 

Wind F V, V, OTM, OTM, Torque 
Azimuth 

0 lb lb lb lb-[t lb-fl lb-fl 
0 2400.00 0.00 -2400.00 -232086.62 0.00 0.00 

30 2400.00 1200.00 -2078.46 -200992.91 -116043.31 0.00 
60 2400.00 2078.46 -1200.00 -116043.31 -200992.91 0.00 
90 2400.00 2400.00 0.00 0.00 -232086.62 0.00 

120 2400.00 2078.46 1200.00 116043.31 -200992.91 0.00 
ISO 2400.00 1200.00 2078.46 200992.91 -116043.31 0.00 
!RO 2400.00 0.00 2400.00 232086.62 0.00 0.00 
210 2400.00 -1200.00 2078.46 200992.91 116043.31 0.00 
240 2400.00 -2078.46 1200.00 116043.31 200992.91 0.00 
270 2400.00 -2400.00 0.00 0.00 232086.62 0.00 
300 2400.00 -2078.46 -1200.00 -116043.31 200992.91 0.00 
330 2400.00 -1200.00 -2078.46 -200992.91 116043.31 0.00 

Force Totals 

Load Jlenical Slllflof Sum of S11111 of Sumof Sumo/Torques 
Case Fon·es Forces Forces O�-ert,,mi11g Owmunring 

X z Momenr.r.M, Moments.M 

lb lb lb lb-fi lb-fl /1,.ft 
LcgWc,ght 2648.66 

Page 12 of 27 



tnxTower 
Job 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Project 

417 NW 41st St TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 

Olcla City. OK Client 
Phone. 405-615-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust 
FAX: (05-364-1078 

load Yertical Sim,of Sumo/ Sumo/ Sumo/ 
Case Forces Forces Forces 0.'t!ITUnring Overturning 

X z Moments. M, Moments,M, 
lb lb lb //).fi lb-ft 

Bracing Weight 2552.92 
Total Mcm� Sclf•WCJgbt 5201.57 0.00 0.00 
GUSSe1Weight 116.82 
Total Weight 6580.90 0.00 0.00 
Wind O deg· No Ice 0.00 -8570.89 -508077.99 0.00 
Wind 30 deg - No Ice 3998.66 -6925.89 -418496.Sl -241619.07
Wind 60 deg • No Ice 6760.31 ·3903.07 -237479.10 -411325.87
Wind 90 deg - No Ice 7997.33 0.00 0.00 -483238.15
Wind 120 deg- No Jee 7422.61 4285.45 254038.99 -440008.45
Wind I 50 deg - No Ice 3998.66 6925.89 418496.51 -241619.07
Wind 180 deg - No Ice 0.00 7806.14 474958.20 0.00 
Wind 210 deg· No lee -3998.66 6925.89 418496.SI 241619.07 
Wind 240 deg • No Ice -7422.61 4285.45 254038.99 440008.45 
Wind 270 deg • No Ice .7997.33 0.00 0.00 483238.15 
Wind 300 deg- No Ice -6760.31 -3903.07 ·237479.10 411325.87 
Wind 330 deg • No Ice -3998.66 -6925.89 -418496.51 241619.07 
Member Ice 9549.38 
Gusset Ice 248.17 
Tola! Weight Ice 17292.67 0,00 0.00 
Wind O deg • Ice 0.00 -3436.96 -237080.84 0.00 
Wind 30 deg· Ice 1677.61 -2905.71 -202313.87 -116805.%
Wind 60 deg • lee 2882.11 -1663.99 -116227.81 -201312.48
Wind 90 deg. Ice 3355.22 0.00 0.00 -233611.93
Wind 120 deg • Ice 2976.49 1718.48 118540.42 -205318.03 
Wind I 50 deg • Ice 1677.61 2905.71 202313.87 -116805.96 
Wind 180 deg- Ice 0.00 3327.98 232455.63 0.00 
Wind 210 deg• Ice ·1677.61 2905.71 202313.87 116805.96 
Wind 240 deg• ice -2976.49 1718.48 118540.42 205318.03 
Wind 270 deg· Ice -3355.22 0.00 0.00 233611.93 
Wind 300 deg • Ice -2882.11 ·1663.99 -116227.81 201312.48 
Wind 330 deg • Ice ·1677.61 -2905.71 -202313.87 I 16805.96 
Total Weight 6580.90 0.00 0.00 
Wind O deg • SCTV1cc 0.00 -3942.72 -301084 47 0.00 
Wind 30 deg • Service 1899.67 -3290.32 -255368.81 •147437.25
Wind 60 deg• Service 3248.92 ·1875.77 ·146402.26 •253576.15
Wind 90 deg• Scrvicc 3799.33 0.00 0.00 -294874.SO
Wind 120 deg· Service 3414.50 1971.36 150542.23 -260746.80
Wind I SO deg • Scrvic:,, 189<1.67 3290.32 255368.81 -147437.25
Wmd 180 deg • Service 0.00 3751.53 292804.52 0.00 
Wiod 210 deg• Service -1899.67 3290.32 255368.81 147437.25 
Wind 24-0 deg • Service -3414.50 l971J6 150542.23 260746.80 
Wind 270 deg· Service .3799.33 0.00 0.00 294874.50 
Wiod 300 deg· Service -3248.92 -1875.77 -146402.26 253576.15 
Wind 330 dee• Service -1899.67 -3290.32 -255368.81 147437.25 

Load Combinations 

Comb. Descnpdon 
No 

1 Dead Only 
2 1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind O deg - No Ice 
3 0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind O deg· No lee 
4 1.2 Desd+ 1.6 Wind 30 deg· No Ice 
5 0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 30 deg· No ft(e 
6 1.2 Dcad+l.6 Wind 60 deg- No lee 
7 0.9 Dead+ l.6 Wind 60 deg • No Ice 

Page 

12 of 22 

Date 

15:38:42 10/22/17 

Designed by 

Ken Craig 

Sumo/Torques 

lb-ft 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Page 13 of 27 



Comb. 
No. 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
so 

Section 
No. 

Job 
tnxTower Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 

Ken Craig, P .£. 
Project 

�/7 NW tlst S1. TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 

O/cia. Cuy.OK Client 
Ph""e. 405-615-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust 
FAX 4-05-364-2078 

1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 90 deg. No Ice 
0.9 Dead➔ 1.6 Wind 90 deg· No Ice 
1.2 Dead➔ 1.6 Wind 120 de g· No Ice 
0.9 Dead+l.6 Wiud 120 deg• No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind I 50 deg· No Ice 
0.9 Dead+l.6 W

i
nd 150deg-No Ice 

1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind I 80 deg· No Ice 
0.9 Dead+l.6 Wind 180 deg-No Ice 
1.2 Dcad+l.6 Wind 210 deg· No Ice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6Wind210 deg· No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wlnd 240 deg• No Ice 
0.9 Dead+ I .6 Wind 240 deg -No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ I .6 Wind 270 deg· No Ice 
0.9 Dead+ I .6 Wind 270 deg· No Jc,: 
1.2 Dead+l.6 Wind 300 deg -No I ce 
0.9 Oead-t-1.6 Wind 300deg- No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ I .6 Wind 330 deg -No le<: 
0.9 Dead+ I .6 Wind 330 deg-No Ic e 
1.2 Dead+I.O lce +I.O Temp 
1.2 Dead➔ 1.0 WindO dcg+f.O lcc+I.O Temp 

1.2 Dcad+I.O Wind 30 deg+I.O lce +l.O Temp 
1.2 Dead+J.0 Wind 60 deg+I.O lce+I.O Temp 
1.2 Dead+l.0 Wind 90 deg+I.O Jce+I.O Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind I 20 deg+ I .0 lee+ 1.0 Temp 
1.2 Oead+I.O Wind 150 dcg+I.O lce+I.O Temp 
l.2 Dead+I.O W'md l80deg+I.O lce +I.OTemp 
1.2 Dcad+l.O Wmd 210dcg+l.O lce+-1.0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+J.O Wind 240 deg+l.O lce +l.O Temp 
1.2 Dead+l.O Wind 270 deg+l.O lce-"1.0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+I.O Wind 300 deg+I.O lce+I .O Temp 
1.2 Dead+I.O Wind 330 deg+l.O lce+I.O Te mp 
Dead+Wind O deg· Service 
Dcad+Wind 30 deg• Service 
Dcad+Wind 60 deg • Scrv,ce 
Dead+ Wind 90 deg - Serv,ce 
Dead+ Wind 120 deg - Service 
Dead+Wind 150 deg - Service 
Dcad+Wind 180 deg • Service 
Dead+ Wind 210 deg - Service 
Dead+ Wind 240 deg • Service 
Dead+ Wind 270 deg • Service 
Dead+W-md 300 deg• Service 
Dead+ Wind 330 deg - Service 

Description 

Maximum Member Forces 

Elevorion Component Cofldition Gov. ,fool 
ft Tyf"' load 

Co,�b. lb 
94.7028 leg Max Tension 23 29684.15 
75.7622 

Max. CompTI:6Slon 2 -31904.07 
Max.Mx 10 -28934.72
Max.My 4 -458.:W 
Max. Vy 2 -789.65
Max. Vx 4 1290.53

Diagonal Max Tension 21 2041.40
Max. Compression 8 -2124.95 

Max. Mx 13 -772.34 

MajarA:ris Minor Axis 
Monient Moment 

lb-fl lb-JI 
65.55 -0.00

54.22 0.00 
160.65 -0.00
-6.35 -215.58 
54.22 0.00
-6.35 -215.S8
9.18 3.60 
0.00 0.00

-16.54 0.85 

P1199 

13 of 22 

Date 

15:38:42 10/22/17 

Designed.by 

Ken Craig 

Page 14 of 27 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 14 of 22 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Project Date 

4/7NW4/stSI. TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 15:38:42 10/22/17 
Okla. City, OK Client Designed by 

Phane: 405-615-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust Ken Craig FAX. 4-05-364-2078 

!kcrion Elei•ation Component Condition Gov. Axial Major Axis Minor-Axis 
No. fl Type load Mome111 Moment 

Comb lb lb-ft lb-JI 
Max.My 24 -2120.74 -8.98 -4.31 
Ma,.. Vy 16 12.85 0.00 0.00
Max. Vx 24 3.54 0.00 0.00

Top Girt Max Tension 19 755.62 0.00 0.00 
MM. Compression 22 -873.38 0.00 0.00 

Max.Mx 26 -21.04 2.n 0.00
Max.My 26 -21.04 0.00 -0.11
Max.Vy 26 -10.85 0.00 0.00
Max. Vx 26 -0.43 0.00 0.00 

T2 75. 7622- Leg Max Tension 23 38459.54 114.21 -0.00
56.8217 

Max. Compression 2 -42017.78 66.52 0.00 
Max. Mx 2 -31905.72 186.30 0.00 
Max.My 20 -981.00 -3.34 -138.28
Max. Vy 2 -1261.92 66.52 0.00 
Max.Vx 4 443.28 -1.09 -89.01 

Diagonal Max Tension 4 949.91 0.00 0.00
Max. Compression 12 -983.43 0.00 0.00

Max.Mx 29 140.77 13.86 -2.17
Max. My 37 -198.04 10.30 2.47
Max.Vy 37 17.94 13.80 2.12
Max. Vx 28 1.35 0.00 0.00

T3 56.8217 Max Tension 23 46200.76 74.66 -0.00 
37.8811 

Max. Compression 2 -51252.13 200.90 0.00 
MaK.Mx 2 -42019.47 277.45 0.00 
Max.My 4 -1242.24 1.18 -163.32
Max. Vy 2 -1789.60 200.90 0.00
Max. Vx s 576.07 4.08 -123.65

Diagonal Max Tension 12 1216.65 0.00 0.00 
M2X. Compresl!ioD 16 -1262.00 0.00 0.00 

Max.Mx 29 62.37 24.67 .3.99 

Max.My 27 -151.82 23.67 -4.08 
Max. Vy 37 23.87 22.64 3.73 
Max. y.,. 27 1.70 0.00 0.00 

T4 37.8811 • Max T eru;ion 23 53109.11 211.13 0.00 
18.9406 

Max. Compm!sion 2 -60714.05 103.17 0.00 
Max.Mx 2 -51254.37 499.74 0.00 
Max. My 25 -1167.35 7.83 220.18 
MaK. Vy 2 -2371.33 103.17 0.00 
Mu.Vx 25 -761.29 -9.22 195.70 

Dillgonal Max Tension 16 1617.14 0.00 0.00 
Max. Compression 12 -1676.58 0.00 0.00 

Max.Ml! 37 -179.73 6S.32 10.18 
Max.My 28 -656.59 62.08 -10.59
Max. Vy 37 42.06 65.32 10.18 
Max.Vx 28 3.10 0.00 0.00

TS 18.9406- 0 leg Max Tension 23 61250.78 418.0J 0.00 
Max. Co!llp(CSSlon 2 -70338.28 0.00 0.00 

Max.Mll 27 -23060.54 575.84 0.00 

Max.My 4 -2092.84 -3.20 -323.42
Max.Vy 2 -3241.SS 0.00 0.00
Max.Vx 25 -763.72 •2.89 323.17 

Diagonal Max Tension 12 1957.03 0.00 0.00 
Max. Compression 2 -2071.38 0.00 0.00

Max.Mx 29 -471.88 78.31 -13.83 
Max.My 28 -806.17 67.75 -14.41
Max Vy 29 43.80 78.31 -13.83
Max. Vx 28 3.46 0.00 0.00

Page 15 of 27 





tnxTower 
Job Page 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 16 of 22 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Project Dab! 

417 NW 41.ft St. TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 15:38:42 10/22/17 
Okla. City, OK Client Designed by 

Plrorw: 405-6/5-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust Ken Craig FAX: 405-364-1078 

wad Vertical Shear, SheOJ', Ovenurning Ovmuming Torque 
Combina1io11 Moment,M, Moment, Al, 

lb lb lb lb-JI {b-f/ lb-ft 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 180 deg - 5922.81 0.00 12489.34 761663.85 0.00 0.00 
Noice 
1.2 Dead+l.6 Wind2l0 deg - 7897.08 -6397.64 11080.89 671628.37 38n67.37 -2.09 
No lee 
0.9 Dead+l.6 Wmd210 deg· 5922.81 -6397.71 I 1081.02 671113.14 387470.26 -2.68 
No lee 
1.2 Dead+ l.6 Wind 240 deg· 7897.08 -11875.74 6856.46 407682.41 706126.66 0.00
Noice 
0.9 Dead+ l.6 Wind 240 deg• 5922.81 -11875.86 6856.53 407373.66 705591.S7 0.00 
Noice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 270 deg - 7897.08 -12795.16 0.07 2.21 775530.92 2.09 

Noice 
0.9 Dead-+ t .6 Wind 270 deg· 5922.81 -12795.30 0.07 2.52 774936.15 2.68 
No Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 300 deg- 7897.08 -10815.96 -6244.60 -381125.78 660129.22 0.00 
Noice 
0.9 Dead-+ 1.6 Wind 300 deg· 5922.81 -10816.08 -6244.67 -380831.92 659620.24 0.00 
Noice 
1.2 Dead+l.6 Wmd330 <kg- 7897.08 -6397.SJ -11080.97 -671630.58 387763.55 -2.09
Noice 
0.9 Dead+l.6 Wind330 <kg- 5922.81 -6397,59 -11081.09 -671115.66 387465.89 -2.68
No Ice 
1.2Dead+l.0 1�1.0 Temp 18608.84 0.00 -0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 
1.2 Dead+i.O Wind O deg+l .O 18608.85 0.00 -3436.85 -238596.79 0.00 -0.00
lcc+I.OTemp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 30 deg+ 1.0 18608.85 1677.SS -2905.61 -203613.86 -117556.74 0.10
lce+I.OTcmp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 60 deg+ 1.0 18608.85 2882.01 -1663.93 -116976.03 -202608.43 -0.00
lc�I.OTemp 
1.2 l)ead+l.0 Wind 90 deg+I .O 18608.85 3355.11 0.00 -0 20 -235113.15 -0.10 
lce+I .0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+l.0 Wind 120 18608.85 2976.40 1718.42 119298.39 -206630.88 -0.00 
deg+l.0 lce+I.O Temp 
1.2 Dead+I.O Wind ISO 18608.85 167756 2905.61 203614.06 -117556.41 0.10 
deg+ 1.0 Ice+ 1.0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 180 18608.85 0.00 3327.86 233952.06 -0.00 0.00 
dcg+I.O Ice+l.0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+l.OWind 210 18608.85 -1677.56 2905.61 203614.06 117556.41 -0.10
deg+J.0 lce+l.0 Temp 
11 Dead+ I .0 Wind 240 18608.85 -2976.40 1718.42 119298.39 206630.88 0.00 
deg+ 1.0 lce+I.O Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 270 18608.85 -3355.11 0.00 -0.20 235113.IS 0.10
deg+l.0 lce+I.O Temp 
1.2 Dcad+l.0 Wind 300 18608.85 -2882.01 -1663.93 .J 16976.03 202608.43 0.00
deg+ I .0 Ice+ I .0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 330 18608.85 -1677.55 -2905.61 -203613.86 I 17556.74 -0.10 
deg+l.O lce,.-1.0 Temp 
Dead+Wiod O deg• Service 6580.90 0.00 -3942.52 -301965.07 0.00 -0.00 

Dead+Wind 30 deg· Service 6580.90 1899.55 -3290.14 -256120.37 -147870.53 0.32 
Dead+Wiod 60 deg• Service 6580.90 3248.73 -1875.65 -146834.38 -254324.61 -0.00
Dead+Wind 90 deg· Service 6580.90 3799.12 0.01 0.55 -295742.01 -0.32
Dead+Wind 120 deg• Savice 6580.90 3414.32 1971.26 150982.53 -261509.42 -0.00

Dc.ad+Wind 150 deg- Service 6580.90 1899.57 3290.12 256119.82 -147871.48 0.32
Dead+ Wind I 80 deg • Service 6580.90 0.00 37S1.31 293668.76 -0.00 0.00
Oead+Wind 210 deg• Service 6580.90 -1899.57 3290.12 256119.82 147871.48 -0.32
Dead< Wind 240 deg • Service 6580.90 -3414.32 197116 150982.53 261509.42 0.00

Dead+Wind 2 70 deg • Service 6580.90 -3799.12 0.01 o.ss 295742.0J 0.32 
Dead+Wind 300 deg - Service 6580.90 -3248.73 -1875.65 -146834.38 254324.61 0.00
Dcad+Wind 330 deg• Service 6580.90 -1899.55 -3290.14 ·256120.37 147870.53 -0.32

Page 17 of 27 





tnxTower 
Job 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Project 

4/7NW4fs1Sl. TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 

Okla. City. OK Client 

Phone: 405-615-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust 
FAX. 405-364-2078 

load Coirverged? N11111ber Displacemen1 Force 

ComhiMlion o/C)'Cles Tolerant:'! Tolerance 

I Yes 6 0.00000001 0.00000001 

2 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00009338 

3 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00006704 

4 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00010463 

5 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00007828 

6 Yes 10 0.0000000 I 0.00011431 

7 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00008768 

8 Yes 10 0.0000000 I 0.00010463 

9 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00007828 

10 Yes 10 0.0000000 I 0.00009338 

II Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00006704 

12 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00010463 

13 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00007828 

14 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00011431 

IS Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00008768 

16 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00010463 

17 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00007828 

18 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00009338 

19 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00006704 

20 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00010463 

21 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00007828 

22 Yes 10 0. 0000000 I 0.00011431 

23 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00008768 

24 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00010463 

25 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00007828 

26 Yes 6 0.00000001 0.0000000 I 

27 Yes II 0.00000001 0.0000712A 

28 Yes II 0.00000001 0.00007248 

29 Yes II 0.00000001 0.00007372 

30 Yes II 0.00000001 0.00007248 

31 Yes II 0.00000001 0.00007124 

32 Yes II 0.00000001 0.00007248 

33 Yes II 0.0000000 I 0.00007372 

34 Yes II 0.00000001 0.00007248 

35 Yes II 0.00000001 0.00007124 

36 Yes II 0.0000000 I 0.00007243 

37 Yes II 0.00000001 0.00007372 

38 Yes II 0.00000001 0.00007248 

39 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00008207 

40 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00008692 

41 Yes 10 0.0000000 I 0.00009146 

42 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00008692 

43 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00008207 

44 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00008692 

45 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00009146 

46 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00008692 

47 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00008207 

48 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00008692 

49 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00009146 

.so Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00008692 

Maximum Tower Deflections • Service Wind 

Sectio11 

No. 

El<Nallon 

ft 

Hor.. 

Deflection 
ill 

Gm• 
load 

Comb. 

Tilt Twist 

Page 

18 of 22 

Date 

15:38:42 10/22/17 

Designed by 

Ken Craig 

Page 19 of 27 











g 
C 
0 
::: 

jjj 

0 
9"70 

75.TS 

56.82 

37.M 

0.00 

Deflection (in) 

TIA-222-G - Service - 60.00 mph 

0 

Tilt (deg) 
0.5 

I 
L--����--

Maximum Values 

Twist (deg) 
D OJl6 0., 
I --..-----+1----,-_,._J;<.10 

L • 

r
-8

2 

I 
�

7.88 

-��-�---,.1-�-�-�-1�00 
0.05 0.1 

Ken Craig, P.E. ""' Structural Analysn - SSL He/lea/ Anchor Tower 100 
417 NW 41st St. P,ojo<t TIA 222-G Standard {12� !!!J>h basfc; 314" � __ 
Okla. City, OK Cllonl J)_lo<;k_� forE)(j)OSUle C, Topo 1, 2400 lhrus/0r-wKen_Cralgc"A>"' 

Phone: 405-615-8748 � TIA-222-G _____ °""' 10/22/17 - NTS 
FAX: 40&-364-2078 Palh_ 

--
Dov No. E-5 

Page 24 of 27 



g 
C 

>
41 
w 

Stress Distribution Chart 

O' - 94'8-13/32" 

I> 100% 90%-100% 75%-90%150%-75%1 < 50% Overstress

9'70 

56.Sl 

I 
I

37.M I 

I 

18.94 

0.00 

Face A 

,: 

v 

� <> 
l', 

'< 

>< 

� 

X 
><, ><x· 
< 
<> 
X / ,,

"....,/ 

◊ 
/ , .. .,

X 

Face B FaceC !M.70 

\ A 
) 

� 

' 

<> 

y B x /'-.., " . 
v 

� 

�> 
<':J 

g X 
<> '--... - 56.82 

<> 
('" 

/
✓

< ,/ 

X 
37.8& 

' � 

>< ; 

/ ---......, 18.IM 

Ken Craig, P.E. - Structural Analysis - SSL He/lea/ Anchor Tower 100 
417 NW 41 st St. "'"'°"" TIA 222-G Sumdard (120 mph basic; 314• Ice} __ 

Okla. City, OK Clionl Steck An�� for �re C, T(!PO 1, 2400 t11rus10rewn i,y-Ken �Ac,p'd 
Phone:40�15-8748 Code TIA-222-G ,°""' 10/22/17 :Saiio ITTS 
FAX: 405-364-2078 Pith' °"V No. E-8 

Page 25 of 27 



TIA-222-G -120.00 mph/50.00 mph 0.75 In Ice Exposure C 

Leg Capacity -

75.78 

58.et 

37.88 

o.oq 
,eoooo 

100000 

100000 

Leg Compression (lb) 

50000 c.. Mrimul'n ..a MeJomum,.. 

I 

-100000 -150000 
9410 

,75.76 

1'511.112 

37.88 

16.94 

I I 

50000 e,.. � ,,0 Maxlrram, � -100000 
o.oo 

-150000 

Ken Craig, P.E. '.""' Structural Analysis • SSL Hellcal Anchor Tower 1()()
417 NW 41 st St. Prqoct TfA 222-0 Standard (120 mnh basic; 314" Ice) 

Okla. City, OK aioot Stock Analysis for Exposure C. Topo 1. 2400 ltvusto.-awnt,,-Ken Crai(lilPP'd 
Phone: 405-615-8748 Codo TIA-222-G _______ o..r.· 10/22/17 - NTS 
FAX; 405-364-2078 ,,.... 

- ---
� E� 

Page 26 of 27 







November 27, 2023 

Applicant: 
Rex Bye 
45142 Union School Road 
Gayville, SD 57031 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 2640 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 12th day of 
December, 2023 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 
321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant wishes to ins/all a wind Energy Conversion System in an Agricultural District per 
Article 5 section 507 and Article 26 Section 2603. Said property is legally described as the East 
Half o

f 

the Northwest Quarter (EJ/2 NWJ/4), except the West One Hundred Seventy:five Feet 
(Wl 75 ') of the East Five Hundred Ninety-four (94) Feet (£594 ') of the South Two Hundred Sixty
seven Feet (S267 ') in Section Thirty-six (36), Range Ninety-three (93) North, Township Fifty-four 
(54) West of the 5th P.M., Yankron County, South Dakota.

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Rex Bye 

Petitioner 



BYE, REX D (D) 
45142 UNION SCHOOL RD 
GAYVILLE SD 57031 

DRINGMAN, DANIEL L (D) 
45078 UNION SCHOOL RD 
GAYVILLE SD 57031 

MAGNER, JERRY L TRUST (D) 
713 TUPELO LN 
PAPILLION NE 68133 

STYS, ADAM TOMASZ (D) 
209 WEST HAZEL TINE LN 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108 

BYE, REX DALE (D) 
45142 UNION SCHOOL RD 
GAYVILLE SD 57031 

DEBLAUW, CHRISTINE R (D) 
45145 UNION SCHOOL RD 
GAYVILLE SD 57031 

FREEBURG LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (D) GURNEY FARMS INC (D) 
PO BOX 188 575 S BARRINGTON AVE #102 
GAYVILLE SD 57031 LOS ANGELES CA 90049 

MORTENSEN, DAVID LYNN (D) 
125 ROCK RD 
KAMIAH ID 83536 

NELSON, ELEANOR J (D) 
45087 UNION SCHOOL RD 
GAYVILLE SD 57031 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Rex Bye 

rpbye@iw.net 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$300.00 paid on November 30, 2023 

Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Application ID: CUP-2023-102 

Description Amount 

Fee $300.00 

Receipt 
9587 

November 30, 2023 12:42 PM 

Check 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY DECEMBER 1 2023 PAGE9 

1100-1130 

��' 
,�--

#--
1300-13260 1400-1545 

�-
1550-1570 1600-1690 

PREs·s&DAKorAN CLASSIFIEDS www.yankton.net/classifieds 
to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

1101 Announcements 
Events 

1340 Part-nme 1530 �ng� 1600 0tller Real Estate 1605 Apanment ForRent 201 o Legal and Pubfic 
Notices 

BARBIE FURNITURE IS BACK! 
-Design• 
Sa1utday. O.C.,,,OOr 2 
EHIOn Areh«y Cenier 
E Hwy. 50. Yenklon 
8 00am-3'0()pm 

SO ENHANCED PERllrf 
Cl.ASSES 

New-Renewals 

Pnca $6500•&1• 

Class Dotes 2023 & 202• 

WWW PEAMIT2CAARYSO 
COM 

1200 Cars 

"AU funk cars. pickups. 11ans. 
running o, noc WE BUYI 

FREE PICKUP 

McLun Auto satvage 
402-58 

WANTED TO BUY: IHC 5-t, 
ruMng or not. AJso tractots. n.Jn
ning o, net Anuque cars. pod<l,ps 
01 ln,cl<$ 402·3$0-2309 

1335 Other Emp!oymen1 

HELP WANTED 
Cattle FN<tya,d III nc)l·••.st 
,_......, " cum>rtly lookw,g 
lor a pa�d•r opecalor we 
lrt Ii 25,000 l'leed yard w111\ 8 
ll'Ht bone�UI pacl(age. Stop 
bi/ or call kK f"'IOfe l\tormlt.on 

01 .... COunly feedyatd 
AJ!eo. NE 402-635-2411 

Classifieds 665-7811 

HEU> WANT!lD: Elcptrl4nctd 
tl,op -- lor OOcon 
Co\ny 1'ttdyanl at ,._ NE 
S.tt•mollvatlon Is ,--,y 
Full lime pooh/on wrtn exc:.llont 
bonents onclud11g. company 
pOJdilNJlh ............. 4011<. 
""" """"""" nolioays 0tl>Ot 
optbw btnefrt.s available as 
well lli,on Counly Feedyard 
Allen, NE 402-635-241 I 

CN.AJNA Pttt•Time 
Night• 

AWi.PH Port•Timo 
Nlghlt 

Provide nursing car• n our 
pnv111e long-term care center. 
No computer Chln,f"G. 1-
«llalong -- & -ys 
eom...., ..... .-n.corong 
-1< ltmo$pl!tft! Benefu 
a,..eiiable 

APf)lyat 
- -rt lrlonasto,y· 

www.yan1cl0n..,__ 

1435 

dl<tinea.� 
1006 W Ith St. 

Yankton, SO 57078 
(605)6eH284 

For All of YC1.Jt carper,11y 
- Cuslom - w-. 

S.,ng Gotagtt. -· 
PaUot aM Mort. ca1 Ander&li 
Corpor,1,y al 605-661-1 190 

1505 

Ace PmUng-Tony Souhrodo 
ownw, Esta:bllah«i 1981, ln-
1erlor/oxt..-lot ptlnllng, dry• 
w•II repair, flnlthlng & tex• 
turlng. Stolnln9'/tmlt111ng 
wOO<lwOfl<.. RNidontlaJ & 
CommorclltL --4179 or 
605-463-2436. Tabor, SD. 

Johnston Ptlntlng 
�r WJnt# Diiecow,t 

20"lf.. off labor a mllati.al• 
now through March 31•. 

Yunklon and the turroundlng ,, 
oaa Beeutily,ng - & bUSl· 
_lot_,30_CII 
Roc:t<y JoMslon 906-880-1689 Of 
menao,e us on tac«KX>IL 

1335 Other Employment 

EDUCATION REPORTER 

Tl-.. Y8nltton 1s.o. Dauy Pn..s & D al<Otan - .., 
awam-winning, � daily IOCated alof'C the l>ankS 
or the Mlssou� Rover and near Lewis and Clark lake In 
SC<1tneas1em Sout/1 Dakota - ,s seek1n& 8P!)ffcants 
for 111 e<M:a'""' ,eporte,. lll,s pe,,;on would handle 
OUf educat,on �t. plus general 3SSio,mer>I <lrtles. 
Some page cles,gning !lnOes,gn) Is alllO involved. 
Applicants must have sltOn& writing and reporting 
sllllls Page c1 .. ,e,, skill$, photoe,aphy alrifls and 
vtdto/soaal .- e.<l)eflence are helofu, 

Send resumes and writlng oamples to: 

Mr. Kelly Hertz. Editor 
Yankton Press & Dakotan 
319 l'lalnut. Yanl<ton. SD 57078 
or email Keily�i<torl.net EO( 

Chief Of Police 
lbe Oty of Scotland, SD is taking applications 

Goldondoodle Pupo Rttdy 
ellfy o..ml>e< 3i4 pooclle 1,, 
- _,Curly-· 
-.-.-. .... ..,. 
ddzed Parents tra.11 testod. 
Health guaran!ae Rods, blondes 
and wtl"- and - Trll)p. SO 
$500. 80<S-SOS-W07 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

Al real Ntllte adYet'IIMd 11 
11■ 1"19Wipfp9f IS stbjKt IO 
Iha Federal Fair Housing Act, 
wNcl1 mitk .. It !legal ID tl<lver• 
'"'° any p191,ironc,,. 1m11a110n. 
°' �t.ion bued on 
t'IOI, oolol'. rtl.goi. sex. � 
cap. famillaJ status or nat:IOnal 
ort,gsn, tn lht tale. rental OI' fl
nanci'lg ot hO\.elng or an .n.cen
llon 10 - any suet, .,,.1 •• 
ence tmtauon Of dila"mlf'W.• 
bOf'I, Famil6fi1 sm.tus .-.dudes 
ctuktfen Urtdef the age of 18 
llvong w,lh P'lr&nts Of legal 
-----
- pooplo _..,..,.,,., 
--lhtaQ& olt8 

In oddrtron. Soulh Otk04a 
Slate Law tlao prolllt>�• d<•· 
.. .......,,, baed on ancestry 
and cteed 

This_,dnoc"'-,ogly 
accept any •dwnislr,g for rea) 
lllat8 whleh 18 In YloiatJM of 
tt,e tew Alf person are hetet>y 
inlo,mtd """ .. �ad
� ate IVailatNI on a 
oquaf oppom,n,ty baSls 11 yo<, 
b&heve you have been clscrim• 
lnated BQalO.lf WI connection 
""1l the -· renial 0< llnanc,. 
in9ol..,._callle Soulh 
OtkOla Fu Housong -
""'" at 877-832-0161. 

Please Recycle! 

Open Houses 1645 Open Houses 
-"==----'==---'= 

Open� 
Saturday, December 2nd

Fully remodeled • bed/2 bath ranch in • ,.,1 establ&hed 
netgl,bothooo I This ,.., looking brlci< homo has been outfftttd wltn 
new lfoorln&, paint. Jtocturos. pluml)onl- HVAC. •�l)llooces. ,o,ap door, 
..-11M18'.lnte"°'d00rl...,_d-.,end oo,,o . .-muc:11 
E\'{ll'llllte<GI The me,n 11oor-. a S4)IClous 1Mf1C "'°"'• -
-• two bedrooms.,,., botJuoom �rlh do!Jble ..,ks,,., vnen 
closet. In the JIJ#!lr !Ml ,.,.11 fi"" • large family room with stors" 
closets. two bedrooms. full ball! . ...,ndry. ar,d m«llanlcal "°'"...,.,._II lhe """5lled - ano d� 
.

.. -"'Y - beel<)'lrtl •• ,., "'" - _,

,.,

.,. '° 1 scnoolS and partcs. Th4 beauututly updated home II Just J 
wanlna tor a new I� owner, come take a look 1t0000I 

Dan Spteht 
(605)661-0283 

Th,s,_buolcl<anc!ISl)'IO"°'"' ...... °"'l>9000olrutal ""'C 
ond Ult OOMn<enCO of be,og Just m,,., ... from tc"••f The fflOIO !loot 
reatu,a a spacaous nvlna room w,tti wutted co1Jl"'5, dining area w1d1 
acces& 111 lht--· MCl>en �"" .,._ tSJaftd ,,., P6"tl\'. p,t�ry 
oedroom wth WMC-.n CIOSet and �rte beth. alldry/mLDQOC'TI. tWIIO 
add-bedlOOIM.lftde fuMbalh flit __ ..,_,_ 
out and consisls of tfuM bedrooms "'1th egress "NMOW'S. ram1ty room, 
balh, ond mechan,cel room. You'N kMI tho fllple ottacht!d pret19 
S!)OC;(IUS deck. la'91 polio - ·- hOI tub. lonced 
Jli>'O,_..___,.,.,., .. pedto,-
""'""""· -- .,.,.. beds tnd � fni< ...... 
All this on • one-ecre lot 'flllth South DakOta !Ultt lend 
and blllt .,.,,. """'SSlblO from lhO boclr)er,11 Cell ,0, I 
_,. ll>J<ll>C!O'tl 

... � Sl)tC!lt 

1 I 2 Bedroom Otcht<d 
SquaN 418 w ,s• YaMton 
Rent based an n:orne al'ld ,._ 
-· ...... Non-$mol<r>g 
urull Equal Hoollng Opportunrty 
Skogen Company 605.£&5-1322 
or eos-263-394 t 

1 & 2 e.droom Townh-, 
canyon Rklg&. Yankton Must 
qualdy by famoy �•• and ,n. 
com• Non·smoic""I ..,.,, 505-
6&<-8886 Of Sl<OQOO C0<'1)0tly 
605-283-3941 

1 80 Apts., Memory Lane 
Ground level kir eldarty or per• 
IOl't• "M:h cisabe bM Ho Smok· 
ong - lo n. c.n... Ron 
- ... - Non-smoklng 
Un<ll. Equal Housrng Opponunrty 
505-76().471 t or Skogen Comp•• 
ny 805-263-3941 

1 btdroom --· MEAD• 
OW PARK, 5575.00 per month, 
plus lk,ctrldly wrth the heal i,.. 
Ing tltcinc:. Wattr. sewer. and 
gart)IQO - - ,.,. St· 
cunty0tpostolO<lt--
'9q'.1'.cl lnUJ811C>c mon1h teue. 
then montn 10 month Non-s.mok• 
1ng units 6QS.7a0--471 I °' Sko
gen �Y- 805-�t 

1 btd-m opartmtnts. MEAD 
OW PARK. $575 00 pe< month, 
pkJ• llectncily w lh Iha neet bo· 
Ing tl0c1J1c:. Waltr. _,,, and 
gart)IQO -- ,.., Al<II. St· 
a,nty"-5lfolont_,.. 
required Initial tut monlh leaM. 
then month 10 monlh Non-smck• 
� UnllS- 6()5.780-4711 « Sko
gen�- 805-263-394 f 

3-Bedroom Townhouse. Mu•t 
qua/II� by fam�y size a.nd ln• 
...,,. Nor>-smolung unit. Ron< 
boMO «> "-"'1 EHO GOO-Eat 
8901 O< Sl<ogon eon_,, -
2113-3941 

1705 Items $100 or Less 

Colloctlblt WWI Chtvallt< p..,. 
INll>tr wrapped fln>C\Ar$ 585 
Mfnl tion(fflJOn 12"" porcltln 
Goppeddo doll wnh brune•e hair 
1n bOx S 15 80.S-ffl--8719 

� amokelMI grll ke •"" 
-.Id make� Ch
gtlt IOt som-♦ $75 Call 15()5, 
665-2286 

Vory good con«tlon USA,,_ 
Gnowold east ,_ s1o11e1 S50 
Colltcbble antique coal 1C1.1'1SI 
scoop $40, 605-IIM-8719 

2010 Legal and Pubic 
Notiets 

2ntl SOTICE 0► .\DOPTION 

ORDr<"-'<CE s;Q •l.�-07 ES 
TABUSIID-C Pfll\i,\.'"-'"T 
L0'-11'G Rl!GLI.A nONS FOR 
YANK'fON COIJ)(TY. SOt'TII 
DAKOTA. PROVJDl'<C FOR ntP 
-\1)\IMSTRA nos E:','FORl'l· 
\tD.T, A..'i> \\fE..'"'°.\fE.'TS 
mu- \ND REPEALISG 
ALL ORDL'<ANCF\ OR P/\RM 
OP ORDINANC"5 IN CO�R.IC-r 
TIIEREWITH 

7'1i'Jth,'C II .bnd? J),"t'II dw Ordl• 
DltkC No :?3-�-07 cst.tbb,hina 
pcrm,111t!Y ionmI tt,ulalioru Int 
Yazuctoo COUDI) lkub Dv.••.t. 
\(tpli.:-DI ts mpw,.11Utf to l'f'U.'IW • 
�cl from kanJ ruo,.itJcir..al Di► 
tr,Q iRTi cd \.1,dtrltc Ort11lf) 
Rc41dcatut.l Oi\lnc...11MOJ «> Modtf. 
ate Ocn\11� Rc,1,fo.®11 C>u1r1c, 
l\lOt prr arock II �oo 1811' 
aad "'"'-..ie lO --� �:- � 
pn,rcr1)'"f<nJlydNnl>edasTllt 
We,,1 �.ll S fttC of IDO � l".'()lij 
fotl u( the Nanh J� :?8 fut lytn& 
iWJaic:Cftl 10 Ptank " \ddilioa ANO 
Lott 15. 16. 1111d I" A;\"[) Pl<llill 
.\M- - ..,._.,,.. • •-1.. c-• 

°'"""' 

ATil:ST 

P�Hf>! ,_ Ya:ttonCowi.tv 

Published oo.c .. t lhc to111I .-ppro.1:1~ 
�tc c:01t or \2S.60 1«1,I can � 
\'�¼ed � of cb.lr1c II ,.,.., 'Id 
pablicnobc: c 1111 

�o·nc1; o, UEAJll'G OF IIIE 
V"KTOJ, COi. ,n 

co,nu;,:,1os 
\DOf'TION OF l'ROl'tll>>:i> 

A'11\ND:\1E:.,TS TO 
v \NJ.."fON cm, r\ 

o�n.,moss. umcu: s. 
\Rnt'LE 60 •JtTICLE 7. 
\RTICLF. 8. umO.E 9, 

AR1 f("LE 10. ARTIO.£ I I ,
\KTlt'U: ll, \J\'1),EWLY 

PROPOSED UITIUE l9 FOR 
Y \ 'KTOJ, COl ,n 

ORDL'•"CE lUG 

A pubh..: M.inng •1U hC' �Id bcf0tt 
the Yank1on COUDC)' Ci"lffiClll'"aoa ,,o 
,_. :'ida J.,,)' c,( .. ��. !OD tit 
rusmas "' t> lO p.ra.. mt • •� 
day of f"':t111bcr. :Q.l'� htt:1.ruuo, • 
6:30 p.m 1n the Comm1-..�am Oi.tm• 
bet\ .\:?I V.c\t thl..rd �11«1, Y.mt• 
tt:0. SQUl:h lhloca.. co �lder cbe 
1KOIIIIDC1l&bbOII lo "-d(,pt Y� 
c...,y °"""""' lfl� ,menc1, 
inco1 10 YMU.too Cou:t11y 0.-cbtwM;e 
2020 Oct"lnl1ionl, Artjclc , A_picul • 
Nt1J DntnCI (AG!, .'\10,..:k, 6 Lo-.-
Ottl�t)' R� IX"""-1 W}. 
�k "\1odefillt ONt,.rty lk�
a&t Ouin':t !\-1D1. ,\Ne-II " Hipl 
Dens11y Rcq(k.111ial DJWkt iKDI., 
Artide 9 Mililuf-.cturcd Hume Park 
Dls:tnct r'1HP1. ""1,ck 10 Connet· 
:i.11 Ol�tncc 1C 1. Artaclir 11 Luo
vdc c:-.ncm.i 0.-, tlA Aru 
ck 12 Runt T�IUQMI Di!!tnet 
tRTI, .wd ne,.._Jy S)l'Ol)UftcHI Artidc 29 
Sol.Ju- �11) Convtnlott System• 
,secs, """"'"' Solar "-'I) 
c..-... miotl s,.... ... 

The c,,r.nplcrc l<,tl r,1 11-it� prop»t'J 
ordm1rM.:t l&incndmc,w ttfnred tu 
.1bo,c � on fik ..-.11J1 dw YuhOJ-ft 
Coum> \lkb.:ir off°KX .- Yukto0 
Coant,, f"IUUll, ad I.om .. Ofr!ICC 
The documen, m.1,y bt IIH-p«ted. l'O
vceweJ, N <um1Md b)' 11n)· inrcr
w� piu,y � 1.onu�tu,11�1 260-
...._., 

Tbt puf-lK 11, mv,lc,d 10 .111.md the 
heanaa ai,,;1 to prc�rn t:iitnmcDL; 
and IC',umony resmtwi lht pm
po$Cd �mtndme:Dli 10 YukllJCII 
COIDll) ordislmcc 20::!0 DrrUIIO..�m.. 
"1\irk ' Aancu)tval Dt,.u,ct iAG1 
.\ttiek: 6 LO\' Oerl._.t) Rc1idtn-1t.aJ 
DIWN:t ILO), Aruclc 7 Moden:itc 
Oeti1ty Re11ideauJJ 0,-�1 fMO,. 
Aro.ft I lbp 0.0Nt} llc<tdeab.11 
l>tt&n(.1 U0,. ·\tt1dc 9 \t.dlbf
.ared Humt Part 0.JU1CI ,\-Of.P>, 
Athek JO Commercial Ol"m .. 1 ,c •· 
Article 11 Lu:c�1dt' Commer-ti.al 
Ouux1 LCi. Artie� ll Run! Tru-
'dlioG.iJ. DiKn,,."t fRT,1. uJ ncwh
"""°"""""'");'>Solo, EoaJy 
Conwrruuo 4ir..tm11 (SbCS> �g.a.rd
,o, Sol.u f.ntl't)' Coo, cmon S:,-, 
t<l'I)$ At 1bc cood�l()Q of lbe: be.lr
lQ&. rJw YualtM Couflt) Commu· 
uoe .. ,. .topt Y ,,on COllllt� 
OrdmM« So ?.).C,:--08 

Oatcd 1h1\ I Sth J.ay of �0\-anbt:r 
N.!l 

\TTEST C"� \o'ffltf Pt,t� 
��.,;C!IC>uttbK 

P'Ublisbe!J twice at lhe \.l)Ul ilpl)nl\.l 
mau 1.,,,. 1'11 S5b4"' llllli ,c.111 tie 
Yle"ll'ed�<-.fcll.lr1 ...,_,w1. 

>Nac11011c,1{;tlCD 

PubUsbrd �ov,mhu l-1 & Ottrnt• 
bt..- J. 202.J. 



8:00am-3:00pm 

SD ENHANCED PERMrT 
CLASSES 

New-Renowais 

Price S6$.00+talC 

Class Dales 2023 & 2024 

WWW.PEAMIT2CARRYSO.· 
COM 

No oompuie, Charting. Includes
rowing WOOkend$ & holidays. 
Come join us In a calm, car.no 
w0rk &1mo$1lhefet Beneflls 
avallati,le 

Apply al 
Sacred Heart Monastery: 

www.yanktonbene
dk:tines.org/Jobs 

1005 W eth SL 
Yankton, SO 57078 

(605)6QH;284 

1200 Cara 1435 

• All lunk cars. pickups, vans, 
running or nol WE BUY! 

FREE PICKUP 

Mc:Lean Auto Salvage 
402-360-0756 

WANTED TO BUY: IHC Seoul 
running or not. Also tractors, run
ning 0< nal Antique cars. pickUps 
or trucks, 402-360-2309. 

1335 Other Employment 

HELP WANTED 
Csttle Feedyard In northea51 
Nebraska ts curT&ntly looking 
for a payload&! operator We 
818 a 25.000 head yard Wllh 8 
grea1 benefits paCMge. Slop 
by oc call lo, more l'lformallon 

Dixon County Feedyard 
Allen, NE '402•635-2411  

Classifieds 665-781 1 

HELP WANTED: Experienced 
&Plop m9dlanlc tor Dbcon 
Coonly 'Feedyaro al Allen NE 
Setf•mOllv81,on 1$ ntcessar)I 
Full time 1)()811.lon wun exeenem 
bener'5 Including, company 
paid heetth insurance, 401 k 
paid vacatJon, holldeys ou,., 
optional benetiis evaflablo as 
well Dixon Counly Feedyard 
Allen, NE 402-635-2411  

For All of Your Carp@(ltry 
Needs. Custom Built Window•. 
SJcflng, Garages Additions, 
Patios and More. Gal AndefSh 
Carpe,uy al 505-1;61-1190. 

1505 Painting 

Ace Painting-Tony SOuhrada 
owner, Esl8bUshed 1981,  In
terior/exterior pointing, dry• 
wall repair, ttntshlng & tex
turing. StalnlngfVerniohlng 
woodwork. Rffidentla1 1-
Commerclal. 605-661 -0179 or 
60S-�3-2436, Tabor, SD. 

Johnston Painting 
lnterto, Wlntor Dl&COunt 

20% off labor & material• 
now through Mardl 31". 

Yanlrton an<1 Iha surrounding ar• 
eas Beeuti1ylng homes & busl· 
nesses lor oYer 30 yea,s. Cal 
Rocky Johnslon 605-66().1689 °'
mess.age us on facebook. 

1335 Other Employment 

EDUCATION REPORTER 

The Yankton ($.0.) Daily Press & Dakotan - an 
eward-wlnning, five-day daily located along the banks 
o1 the M1SSO\Jri Rrverand near Lewis and Clark Lake In 
sOllll\eastem South Dakota - ,s seeking applicants 
for an educauon reporter. This person would handle 

OU' education beat, plus general asslgnmen; duties. 
Some page designing (lnDes,gnI Is also ,nvolvea. 
As>Phcants m<Jst ha,e strong wrrung an<! reporting 
skills. Page design slolls, photography sk,lls and 
video/social media experience are helpful. 

Send resumes and wrrting samples to: 

PRE°ss&DAKOTAN 
Mr. Kelly Hertz. Edrtor 
Yankton Press & Dakotan 
319 walnut. Yankton, SD 57078 
or email kelly.hertz@yaokton.net EOE 

Chief Of Police 
The Clty of Scotland, SD Is taking applications 
for a full-ti.me Chief of police. Responsibilities 

Include management or the police 
departme.ut personnel and policies, enforce 
city ordinances, police patrol and other law 
e.ulorceme.ut duties. SD Law Enforcement 

Certified Required. Salary Is dependent on 
qualifications and experience. 

Ltcensed/BondocWnsured 
Locally Owned & Operated In 

Yankton 
Justus & Toam hnvo 
20 Years Expcrieneo 
References Available, 

"- -"  
Goldendoodle Pups Reedy 
eal'1y Oec:ember 314 poodle, 1f4 
Goklen Relrie'1er. Cvrty hair, 
Shots, dewomied, dewclaws, so· 
clalzed. Parents trait t8$1ec:l 
Health guarantee. Rads, blondes 
and whlto and bfondes. Tripp, SO 
$500. 605-505-0007. 

tlse any p1ete,enU, llmttaoon, 
Of d{scnmina1ion based on 
race. OOIOr, reUgloo, sex. handl
cap, famlhal s:tatus or nallonal 
origin. fl the sate, ren&ar or n. 
nancing o4 llouslng or an lnten
tlon 10 make any such prefer
ence. flmliatlon or dlSCllmlna· 
lion Famll�I St.alus lnciudti 
chUdron undet the age af 1 e 
r,vmg with parents °" legal 
guaroia.ns, pregnanl women 
and people sec<Jling CUS!Ody of 
chikfreo under lhe age of 18 

In addition. South Oa!<ota 
51ale Law also p,onll>il> �•
c:r1mfnat,on based on ancestry 
and creed, 

This paper w11i no. knowingly 
accept any advenlSjf9 tor real 
estate which Is In VIOlatiOn of 
the law. A1l person are hereby 
lnle<med that all dwalings ad
vertised ere available on a 
equal opportunity bas�. 11 you 
believe you have been discrlm• 
lnaled agaln51 " connection 
with the sale, rental OJ financ
ing of housing, col Ille South 
0akola Fair Housl'lg ornM•· 
man at 877•83:2·0161. 

Please Recycle! 

Open Houses 1645 Open Houses 
---===�=== 

Open � 
Saturday, December 2nd

Fuljy remodeled 4 bed/2 ball\ ranch in a grea1 establl$hed 
neighbOmoodl This gre,n looking bnd< home has been OUtfltted wi1h 
new floo<lng. palm, fllllures, plumbing, HVAC, 8J>pllances, 11il10IIO door, 
waler heater, intOOO< door$. coocrete drtveway an<J patio .. ,pretty much 
EVERYtl-llNGI The main Ooor offe1' a $patious IMng room. updated 
kllehen. two bedrooms, and bath.room whh doubte sJnkS aoo &lneo 
closet In the lower IMI }OU'H find a latgfl tamlly t'tlOO'I with sto111ge 
closets, two bedrooms, fUII bath, lauodry, and mechanical 
room. You11 eppteciate the ove1'Sirod garage and drtveway, 
1ho partially fenced baekya!d, and the close pro�mi1y IC 
school$ and par1<s. This booUlifuljy upda1£<1 home Is Just 

I '11,·aitfpg for a new lucky owner. come take a look aroundl 
Dan Specht 

(605)661-0283 

This newer build ranch styk! home offers the peace of rurar living 
and the convenience of being just minutes from town! The main ftoor 
features .a 5')8CIOUS Irving room with V8ulte<I ceilings, dining area with 
access to tne rear deck. kltche.n with cente, ls&end and pantry. pnma,y 
bed100m wfth walkMtn CI0$4:!t and eosutte bath. aaondty/mudroom. cwo 
&ddrnonel bedrooms. end a Ml bath. The tower leYet has been framed 
OIJl &n<I consists of three bed,ooms with e,-ess v.lndows, famlfy room 
bath, and mechanic.I room. You1I kJl'O Ille ulple attached garage 
spacious d-eck, la@ pabO wltr, flttpit, hof tu� fenced 
)tlrd, CJ'.-ersized crusnecs concrete pafking p,ed for boats/ 
campers, established t,ardefl beds end mar,; frun trees 
All thts on a one-&ere lot wiUl South Dakot2 state land 
and bike ttail$ �le from the backyard I Call for e 
pm,ate tour today! Deb Speolll 

(605) 661,9398 

Situated ona eomerloUn Summo HergI11s, thls S bed/4 bath lsstyli5h 
and spacloU:S! The main floor 1eatures a IMng room W•th firtPffl(le-, 
eat-in krtc:nen wrth iSlarKI, dining &tea, den. guest bath, iaundr)'. and 
3-season porch Upstalrs :,ou·u fintf the master surte with ample dOS81 
space 81'\CI spa-like bath. lhree addttlonal bedrooms, and a full bath 
\liitl'I double vanrty. The �r lMI has gatden itY81 wlnoows fOf lots 
or natural light and features a family room. bedl'OOm. bath. and tWO 
large storage areas. You11 love the ulple e,:,raee, fenced ,-.... b8cic)q!n:I, pauo. pergola, spnnkler system, and fnendly J.•il 
neighborhood Don) mrss th� gem. stop by Ille open L., 
holJSf! f01 21 tour! 

. a,_ 
V�}S}Ofl Oen Specllt 

M•UH&l•OiW 
(605)661-0283 

.,ctit. MJl!l.+ 
... ....- so 

0< 605-263-394 I 

1 & 2 Bedroom Townhous.ee, 
Canyon Ridge. Yankton MuS1 
qualdy by family size and in• 
come. Non-smoking units 605-
664-8886 or Skogen Corroany 
605-263-3941 

1 BO Apts., Memory Lane 
Ground level lor eldet1y OJ per• 
sons wtth d1sabnl1ias. No Smok
ing dos< to The Ceoter -t 
based on Income. Non-sSmOklog 
Ulllls Equal Housing °""°""'1i'Y 
605·76�71 1 <>< Skogon cornpa. 
ny 6()5.263-3941 

1 bedroom apartments. MEAD
OW PARK, SS75.00 po, month, 
plus eleelriclly With 1he heal t,o. 
lng ek!ctr1e. Waler, sewer, and 
garbage Included will\ ,.... Se· 
cwity Deposrt ol one monlh$ rent 
,equ,red lnibal sbc month 1'8ase, 
then monlh to month. Norl-smok· 
ing units 605-760-4711  o, SJco. 
gen Company 605-263-3941 

1 bedroom apartments. MEAD
OW PARK. S575.00 pet month. 
plus elecinaly wllh the heal be· 
ing eJectnc. Water, sewe,. and 
ga,bage Included wi1h renl Se· 
curlty DepoSil of Of'le fll()/Tjh$ rem 
,O<p,Jlred. lnrtlal six month lease 
then month to month Non-smok
mg units. 605-780-4711 or Ski>
gen Company 605-263-3941 

3-8edroom Townhouse. Must 
quaJHy by lamlly size ond In· 
come. Non-smOk.ing urwt. R80I 
based on lnCOme EHO 605-661 • 
8901 or Skogen Company 605-
283-3941• 

1705 Hems S1 OD or less 

CoUectlblo WWI Chevalfer Paris 
leather wrapped blnoeutats S85 
Milt ooncfition 12"' porda� 
Geppeddo doll Witn bllXl8tte hair 
to box $15. 605-665-$719 

Powe, smokelea& grlll Jlke new 
would make wonderful Christmas 
gift for somoone. S75 Call 60$-
666-2286• 

V•rv 9Qod oond!Uon USA made 
Griswold eas1 l10n sklllot $50. 
ColkK:tible antique coal scuttle 
aeoop $40. 6()5.665-8719. 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

2nd KO'TlCE OF AOOl'l10� 

ORDINANCI; NO 2.l•ZN-07 ES
TABUSHING PER.MANE,,, 
ZONING REGULA TIO NS FOR 
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH 
DAKOTA. PROVIDING FOR THE 
ADML'IISTRA TION, ENFORCE, 
MENT. AND AMF-"IDMENTS 
lliEREOF AND REPEAi.iNG 
All ORDlNANCES OR PARTS 
OP ORDINANCES 11' CONFIJCT 
THEREWITH 

,ooce is hcrcb) ai�eo th11J Or<h
na.nee No 23-ZN.07 �tabli�hmg 
pamancm ui0111.t �gu1aUOn5 for 
Y:mkcoo Coot1t)', Souih D.d:.oc.a. 
Applicant t\ n:�i.1ing to tc"l:OllC a 
p:trccJ &om Rural 1'ran)1ti!JNI Olr.
tnct rRn and Moderate Dtos:ity 
Re:!-1dt.11tial Oistne1 (MP> 10 Moder
ate De1mt)' Retidcntial D4trict 
fMDl per artlclo 18 SccbOCI 1809 
aod A.rn,;)c 20 Scc6(1t1 2003. Said 
propcr1y i1, lcpll) dc1'CT'ibed as The 
w�, 53S.5 fw or the Sooth 370.28 
l«i of the North J89.:U lc<t l}·tng 
adj�in 10 Plank·, Addition M'O 
lot!. 15, 16. Md 17 M'D Plank'$ 
Add1Uon as pllttW in Boot. S7 p,agt 
?78 tll In Seni('ln Fotu (4J. io,,.,11-
shJp Nintty-lhret (93J Non:b. R&11gt 
hfi:)-�X fS<,} W�t of !lie 5th P. M  .. 
Yankton Couruy. South Dak:ot• 
E9J I MdJ� u. 260l Dcc1 Bl,d 
Yaokton. South Dal.otii 

YllllkJ.oc Coum) u. adopung lhu or
dioa.occ m on::le, to P,OlC'C1 the pub
he bcaftb. :!r.:i(Cl)', 111d gcllC'rBI wel
fau Tbn ord.JMo� v.-.s du.It 
adoptcd by t,he Coullt)' Co�ion• 
en on � list deiv of No..♦cmbcr, 
2023 Eld wjJI be<:OCl'le cf�tivc on 
1b� ?ht da) gf �cmhc:f. 2023 

fir,1 RClOdulg. 
N°O\C"mbcr 7, 202] 

Se..--ond Reacl1i:,.i 
N0\CWbcr 21 202) 

Pubbeauon Date 
December I. 2023 
(Se.:ood NoCicc of AdoplJOD) 

1:J(c:::mc llitc; 
Dcccniber 21. 2023 

Pall)' HoJem. Yanboa Cou.nt)' 
.Auditor 

Publimod once .111 lik: total 119proxJ
m1uc COM of S25.60 and can be: 
\'Jcwcd frer of ctuuie, at www.sd
puh\11CDO(aca..<'OD:I 

Published Oc«:mba I, 202..\ 

N(YTTCE OF lIEAlUNG OF TUE 
l A '(!,,"TON COUNI'\ 

COMi\.USSION 
"lOPTIO� OF l'ROPOS�D 

AM£NDMF.NTS TO 
Y AN1'"TON COl'NTl 

t>U'INmONS, ARTICJ.& S. 
ARTICU 6. ARTICLE 7. 
A.RTI CLE 8. ARTICLE ,. 

ARTICLE 10. ARTICLE 11, 
AR11CLE 12, AND NEWJ. l' 

PROPOSED ARTICLE 29 FOR 
YANKTO� COUNTl 

ORDINAJ<CE 2020 

A public beartn$ will be hrld be� 
the Yanl:J:an Cown,, Commi�J1on 011 
1be 5\11 da>· of • D«-e.rnb(:r, 2023 br:
gumins; at 6:30 p.m iti,d lht I9\b 
da) of Dcctmbcf. 202.J bc-ginrun1 ., 
6:30 p.m m thl'.' Cornnu$$.ton Chem 
bm 321 Wua Third Stttt1. VW-
1on. South Dakota, 10 c:oosidct the 
n:�omn)t.nd&uon 10 Adopt YWu:ra 
Count� OrdUll.(IC,C 2020 Amead· 
me.QI 10 \'Wtoct Q)ijn(y Onlu:nmcc 
2020 Odinition,., Ankle 5 Aiflcul• 
lural Oi�l,0(,.1 (AO). Arlie.le ti L:w, 
OC'llll1I� .RC5ickn1111l Di,tric1 (lO), 
Arudr 7 Moderate Oc&il)' RC$ldcn-
1lal Dl�lrk:I CMO). Articic 8 Hl&h 
Oe.n:$i1y ltcsidermnl Districi (HD). 
An1dt 9 Maou!ac:1um:t Home P.trt.
Oi,arltt {MHP). Antde 10 C.Ommcr
cuU lM:uiC1 (C J.. Atticlr: 1 1  J..ak. 
�•de Commercial Dl5tricr (LC'J. Aro
etc 12 Rural Tn.im.ti<>nal District 
(RT!. Md at\\ly-� Anick 29 
Solar Enc� Con,·c:11iou Sylil:� 
(SECS) r,gardmg S.Lu Enc,gy 
Con,·IC'rs.JOll S)'�ltmS. 

TIie complctie tnt of rhu proposed 
ordioanct •mendmcm referred 10 
aho,·c 1� un filt \lril,h the Yankton 
Cou111y Aucbtor offlct ud Ytnkcoo 
Cooruy Pf;aruuag and Zomnr Off� 
The- documeo1 ma> be l.nspecced. rt
\'itwed. o, e�ammcd by U)' inicr 
e,ted part) by cOOlacoos (60S) 260, 
44-17 

� pubbc IS d)\Jlcd to at�nd the 
h-c#mg and 10 p�nl COmtnelb 
and �lmoay tegllJdm& the pro
pos.ed amctldmenb to YaBklO!J 
Coucty Onhnaocie 2020 Ocfin,ho�. 
Anick S AgncW1w-al Di!.trict (AG), 
Arudc b Low Ocnsil)' RcsidcntW 
Dislric1 (LD), Aruclt: 7 Modor•1c 
Density Rcsitkarbl DI.Mtlci (MD). 
A.rt1ck 6 l-ugh Dc:nsil)' Rcs:,dlC'ntiaJ 
D�t cHD}. AniC'k 9 Manufac• 
tUttd Home Part Di!tria tMHP}. 
Atttclc 10 Commercial Dis:tnct re ). 
Aruc.k 1 1  Lakc!;1de: Commcitia.l 
Distnct (LC). An),;� 12 Rll'lll Trtn
mional Di'\tm'I 1RTJ, IUld CICWl) 
proposed Anick 29 �taJ Encru· 
Coovm;K>n Syltc:ln) 1SECS1 regard
mg Sol.u Encl&) eoo,--et1kio S}� 
tc8". J.1 1bc- cooclusioll of 1hr hec
ms. 1bc YaAA1.oa Count) Comnm
�or:i m&)' adop1 Yanbon Cooro)' 
OrdUl.lncc No.Z,�7 ... �-08 

011.lCd Uu 
2023 

151.b d&)' of '-:0\•cmba, 

ATTEST; Guy VttlCI - �,·dop
mcnl ScrviCt:1. Oircc1or 

Publi.ffled tv.icc at t.bt U)Ui.l •ppro.u
rDl\lt cosa of S5o . .., xnd ca.ii be: 
vw .... ·ed f1tt of tbuge at www.$d
publU:oo1ke.l.co:n 

Pobll�ed "-10-.,e,mber 24 & Ottt-.01-
btr J, 1023. 

NOTICE OF PllBLIC HMJUNG 

Notiet u bcrc-b) g1VICl'I th111 I pubhc. 
Bearmg will bf bcld be:fort lbC' 
Yant.um Coonl)' Pl.iuwrns Commi\
,ron. Y1mkmn Coonry, Soulh Dako
ta. 111 7:0S P.M. on the 12th d.:ay of 
December 2023 at the Yrml::tao 
Coum) G0\'cmtDCllt Center. Corri• 
ffll»Jonen C1uunben.. 3ll We$1 
Third Sc .. Yllnktoo. South DAkOCJ. 
Appbcani lliiihe.s tu tn,tall • wiDd 
WCf'b con,·crsioo �s,e:m m Ill 
Agricultur.al Dntr1CI ptr Arude S 
$CCbOD 507 a.nd Articki l6 Secuoo 
2603_ Sa.Id p<op,en)' I� kga.lty dc-
#i.Cribcd Ill the East H:11Jf Of (be 
North.,·ut Quan« (El/2 NWl/4), 
ncept lhc Wcst One Huodrcd Se,. 
tnly-U,·e Feel fWl7.S') of 1hr: EIISI 
Five Huudrcd Ntnct,>-fou, fe).;> F«t 
1£594') or 1hr Soul.II T .. o HUDdm:I 
SiAt;o"•!:IC''tn Feet lS26T) JD Sectioa 
Thin)'•!l'.iA 136}. RanE" 1'mcty•thrtt 
C93) Nonb, T0"AnUllp fd"t)'•fow 
(54) Wci.l of the 5th P.M., Yan.lCIOD 
County, Soutb D111::ot:i 

rzo da>:., r..r� lad t,,;oi.,c( of Ad4'llf)- Pubh5bed tWJce a,, the total aprro'-J• 
uon\ male C()(.t of .Sl�.86 And C-IID be 

VIC'lled free or cbarse II WWV. ,sd• 
D.ated � 21� d<1) of No�·cmbc,. publK'IKMices.eom 
2023 

l'l>blhhtd 0....,ber I & 8. 2023. 



Section 2603 Requirements 

l.i. We are in the Ag District

Wind Energy CUP 

Requirement answers 

Rex Bye 

11-27-2023

2.a. See Map {116' x 1.1 = 127.6')

3.a. No ladder below 8'

b. Not required if ladder is under 8'

c. Tower folds down to service. A fence would have to be removed to lay it down.

4.a. See attachments-48.5 dB(A)

5. See attached file

6.a.&b. Standard drawings in attached file.

7. Height only 116' overall, regulation states under 200' no lighting required

8. a. See attachment

9. REA communication-have communicated about project

10. Shut down procedures will be posted

11.a & b. Understood

12. Agreed



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Peterson - PLAT 

Date filed: l l/20/2023 

District type: 0 AG O Rl-Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

[8JLC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4)- Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
- - -- ---- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line __ feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. - --

Plat of Lot A of Lot I and Lot B of Lot l, Metz-Peterson Addition, in the Nl/2 of the NEl/4 of 
Section 15, T93N, R56W of the 5'11 P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: I 2/12/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 12/19/2023 

Time: 

Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure lease follow these st s: 

IX Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

Dsl 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

!Kl 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

� 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

CX 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

IX! 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

GJ 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

QI 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

□ 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature?

□ 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 12/12/2023 
Board of Adjustment date: _____ _ 









Plat Approval 

Application 

193701 

Applicant 

8111 Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Blll@co.yankton.sd.us 

Fees Paid 

$100.00 

Created 

November 20, 
2023 

Parcel search Completed On 11/20/2023 10:15 AM EST by bconkling 

Max;a1 M crosoft 

Number 

193701 

Final I Plat of Lot A of Lot 1 and 

Lot B of Lot 1, Metz-Peterson 

Addition, In the Nl/2 of the 

NE1/4 of Section 15, T93N, 

R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton 

County, South Dakota I Mark 

Peterson Revocable Trust I 

3002 W 8th St I 09.015.125.010 

Submitted by bconkhng on 

11/20/2023 

ParcellD Address City OwnerName Acres 

09 015.125.010 3002 WEST 8 ST YANKTON PETERSON, MARK REV TRUST (D) II PETERSON, SHAR REV TRUST (D) 2.530 

Requested Information Completed on 1112012023 10:17 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$700.00 

Plat Type 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

1/8 



57078 

Contact Person 

John Brandt 

Phone 

6056658455 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Mark Peterson Revocable Trust 

Address 

3002 W 8th St 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zlp 

57078 

Owner Phone 

6056658455 

Contact Person 

John Brandt 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

Plat Information 

Does this lot/tract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

What is/are the lot size(s) 

3/8 





Delivered on Wednesday, November 22, 2023 at 11 :16 AM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

b1ll@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Apphcation. 

Amount Paid• S100.00 

Number: 193701 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

. . Final I Plat of Lot A of Lot 1 and Lot B of Lot 1, Metz-Peterson Addition, in the N1/2 of the NEl/4 of Section 15, T93N, R56W of the 5th 
Description: 

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota I Mark Peterson Revocable Trust I 3002 W 8th St I 09 015.125.010 

Created On: 11 /20/2023 

View Application 

Planning Commission Review completed on 1112212023 11 :16 AM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT. Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

12/12/2023 

External Notes 

Documents 

7/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on November 22, 2023 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 193701 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
1264 

November 22, 2023 11:16 AM 

Check 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Dumont Holdings - PLAT

Date filed: 11/2/2023 

District type: 0 AG O R l -Low [8] R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section Tl 5 D Section 805 

D Other605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side I Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
----

---- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line feet or no closer than feet to the ___ lot line. 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 
Preliminary Plat of Lots 1 Thru 14, Forest Lake Subdivision, in the NWl/4 of the NEl/4 of 
Section 13, T93N, R57W of the Y11 P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: l 2/12/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 12/19/2023 

Time: 

Time: 



PRELIMINARY PLAT OF LOTS 1 THRU 14, FOREST LAKE SUB.DIVISION, 
IN THE NHT1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECJ'ION 13, T93N, R57HT OF THE 5TH PM, 

YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH .DAKO7'A. 

----!}; N1/4 CORNER _,ci f 
oF srcnoN � I J-93-57 

,'¼ • 
4 

1.16 ACRES± 
/ \0 -'l' 

.<:5 ..,./ lJ1� 
Ir:: 

.J4.JJ' 
"> • 265.4J" 

I ,i
NBJ"5J'3J"W 

299.75
• 

J" L 5 
1.54 ACR£'S± 

285,0,:_4'---� 

21.so· 

CiNERUNf: OF 66' 
ROAD, DRAINAGE AND 
IJTILITY fASEMENT 

6 

311TH STREET 22.54' 

I;<
"
·,. 

g 
� tr. 

7324.69' 
-,07.05" 

3 
1.36 ACRE:S± 

2 

1 .. 19 ACRES± 

873,71' 

J.54 ACRES:t 

120 

C-Nl/16 CORNER 
OF SECTION 
1J-9J-5i 

555.89' 

0 120 

\ 

\ 

240 
- --

- - - -

Scale 1 * == 120' 

LECENIJ 

0 SU s;a· REBAR WITH LS. CAP 

STAMPED ·so SJ,19 NE 708 BRANDr 

• FOUND IRON PIPE 

■ FOUND 1/2• REBAR 

® FOUND NAIL 

X CAI.CUlATED CORNER 

13 
1.20 ACRCS± 

247.ss· 171.82' 
N8S'IB'41"W lJ!li.08' 

1/16 UN£ 

NOTE:-----� 
BASIS OF BEARING 
f/'f CPS OBSeRVATTON 

PREPARED f/'f: 
BRANDT LANO SVRVf:'f/NG 
1202 WIUOWDALE RON) 

YANKTON, SD 57078 

(605) 665-8-455 

J2J.14• 

1 

1.66 ACRES± 

tJ4.24' 

8 

1.56 ACRES± 

9 
1 49 ACRES± 

14 

1.48 ACRES"-

NE1/16 CORNER 
OF SfCnON 

13-93-57 
/ ./ 

;.., 

0, 0, 
,..; " c.. 

JOB NO. 22221 

PAGE 1 OF 2 

LOCATION (N. T.S.) 
SECTION 13-93-57 







Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Date filed: 11/21/2023 

Dumont Holdings - PLAT

District type: D AG D R l-Low � R2-Moderate D R3-High D C-Comm. 

0LC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

0 Section 715 0 Section 805 

D Other 605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: ____ feet or no closer than ___ feet to the __ �lot line. 

West Side / Yard lot tine _feet or no closer than feet to the ___ lot line. 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

Plat of Lots I, 2, 3, 7 And 8, Forest Lake Subdivision, in the NWl/4 of the NEl/4 of Section 13, 
T93N, R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: l 2/12/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 12/19/2023 

Time: 

Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure lease follow these st s: 

[X Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

� 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

D 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

□ 3. County Treasurer's signature?

12! 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

00 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

ra. 6. $ I 00.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

l3 7. Plat bas been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

□ 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature?

D 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Y ank:ton County Board of County 
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

D 11. County Auditor's signature? 

D 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds? 

Planning Commission date: l 2/12/2023 
Board of Adjustment date: I YI i {k,) 1









Plat Approval 

Appl,cat,on 

187812 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

B1I l@co. ya n kton. sd.us 

Fees Paid 

$100.00 

Created 

November 2, 2023 

Number 

187812 

Parcel search completed on 111212023 9:25 AM EST by bconkling 

ParcellD Address City OwnerName 

Final I Preliminary Plat of Lots 1 

Thru 14. Forest Lake 

Subdivision, In the NW1/4 of 

the NE1/4 of Section 13, T93N, 

R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton 

County, South Dakota AND Plat 

of Lots 1. 2, 3, 7 And 8, Forest 

Lake Subdivision, in the NW1/4 

of the N E1 / 4 of Section 13, 

T93N, R57W of the 5th PM .. 

Yankton County, South Dakota I 

Dumont Holdings I 44352 308 

STI 13.013.400.010 

Submitted by bconkhng on 

11/2/2023 

13.013.400.010 DUMONT HOLDINGS LLC (D) 

Submit Application Completed On 11/2/2023 9:29 AM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

Dumont Holdings 

Powered by Esrr 

Acres 

160.000 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 

this application, and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Owner Signature 

1/8 





Delivered on Thursday, November 2, 2023 at 9:29 AM CDT 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles: 

Zomng 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yanklon sd.us 

b1ll@co.yanklon.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment is required Payment can be made in person at the Zoning office Once payment is 
received, we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment onhne. 

Total Amount Due. $100 00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zoning Office. 

If any mformauon is incorrect, please let me know lmmed1ately 

Number: 187812 
Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

. . Final I Plat of Lots 1, 2. 3, 7 And 8, Forest Lake Subdivision. in the NWl/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 13, T93N. R57Wof the 5th P.M., 
D

esc
npti

o
n:Yankton County, South Dakota I Dumont Holdings 144352 308 ST 113.013 400 010 

Created On: 11/2/2023 

View Application 

Payment Completed On 11/3/2023 10:45 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee $100.00 

Total Fees $100.00 

Total Due $0.00 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Number Amount 

Check November 3, 2023 10:45 AM 2080 $100.00 /EA ii EIH 

Tola! Paid: $100.00 

Payment Made Emai I Completed On 11/3/2023 10:45 AM EST by bconkling 

3/8 



Delivered on Friday, November 3, 2023 at 10:45 AM CDT 

Options 

Send to the apphcant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles· 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

b1ll@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application 

Amount Paid: $100.00 

Number: 187812 
Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

Final I Plat of Lots 1, 2, 3, 7 And 8, Forest Lake Subdivision, in the NWl/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 13, T93N, R57W of the 5th P.M., Description: 
Yankton County, South Dakota I Dumont Holdings J 44352 308 ST 113.013.400.01 O 

Created On: 11/2/2023 

v,ew Application 

Planning Commission Review completed on 11/3/202310'45 AM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)' 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

11/14/2023 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) Completed on 11/3/202310:48 AM ESTby bconklmg 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) 

Requested Information completed on 11/3/2023 1 o:so AM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

418 



PlatType 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

Preliminary Plat of Lots 1 Thru 14, Forest Lake Subdivision, in the NW1/4 of the NE1 /4 of Section 13, T93N, R57W of the 5th P.M., 

Yankton County, South Dakota AND Plat of Lots 1, 2, 3, 7 And 8, Forest Lake Subdivision, in the NW1/4 of the NE1 /4 of Section 13, 

T93N, R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Section No: 

13 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

57 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

5 

Number of Acres 

7.45 

How is this property currently being used? 

MD 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

MD 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Brandt Land Surveying 

Address 

1202 Willowdale Rd 

City 

5/8 



Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Contact Person 

John Brandt 

Phone 

6056658455 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Dumont Holdings 

Address 

44352 308 ST 

City 

Mission Hill 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57046 

Owner Phone 

6056658455 

Contact Person 

Joh Brandt 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

6/8 



Plat Information 

Does this lot/tract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

What is/are the lot size(s) 

1.36-1.56 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

Yes 

If Yes: 

Single family dwellings 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale) 

Plat Approval Items Completed On 11/3/2023 10:51 AM EST by bconkhng 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Dumont preliminary plat.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

External Notes 

7/8 



Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on November 3, 2023 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 187812 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
2080 

November 3, 2023 10:45 AM 

Check 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Staudenmaier- PLAT 

Date filed: 7/27/2023 

District type: DAG D R l-Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High [gJ C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

D Section 715 D Section 805

D Other 605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. ---- ---- --� 

West Side/ Yard lot line __ feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Rep lat of Lot 38, block 4, Sunrise Addition in the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 10, T93N, R55 
W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 12/12/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 12/19/2023 

Time: 

Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure lease follow these ste s: 

[X Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

Ds1 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

� 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

� 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

12! 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

00 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

IX 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office?

IX 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

□ 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature?

□ 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

. 12 
Planning Commission date: f/4,712/2023
Board of Adjustment date: '�flt&tJ



T-93-N

81 

YANKTON 

MISSION HILL'S' 
TOWNSHIP 
illIJ.Ql:U 
1. AWH land LLC 6 
2. Nelson, Nancy 13 
illI!2l!l 
1. Palecek, Lance etux 15 
2. Willman, David etux 5 
lliI1QJil
1. State of South Dakota 9 

© Farm & Home Publishers, Ltd. 

2. Anderson, Richard etux 
9 

3. Loecker, Reynold 9 
lliI!Q!!j_ 
1. Keehr, Mark 5 
2. Northwestern Public 

Service 15 
3. Eide, Mark etux 6 
4, Yankton Area 

Progressive Growth Inc 
25 

MISSION HILL'S' PLAT 
(LanoawNrs) 

MISSION HILL 'N' TWP. 

5. Holmstrom, Thomas 
etux 10 

lliIW.tU.D. 
1. Madson Trust, Clifford 

14 
2. Goeden, Josephine 1 o 
3. Brasel, Anthony etux 6 
4. Schulz Trust, Harvard 6 
5. Tackle, Dan etal 7 
6. Tackle, Dan 5 

lli!!ID!.11 
1. Jensen Trust, Gary etux 

10 
2. Merkvian, Daryl 1 o 
lliilll..!ill 
1. Kopejtka, Jeff etux 8 
2. Kaberna Trust, Carol 8 
illilJ!.!ill 
1. Brady Tree Farm & 

Landscape LLC 27 
2. Brady, Thomas 8 

30 

� 
1. Harper, John etux 8 
� 
1. National Field Archery 

Assn Foundation 12 
� 
1, Henning, Mary 15 

R-55-W

YANKTON CO., SD 

't 

t 

i4I 

41 

• 

I 

• 

• 

•



Replat of Lot 38, Block 4, Sunrise Addition 

in the SW1/4 of the SW1/4 of Section 10, T93N, R55 W of the 5th P.M., 
Yankton County, South Dakota 

Lot 31 

N 89"33"26" E 619$4. M 

I N 89"4743" E 

2S' Rear Setback 378.0S-M 

I --T
-----------

25' Side Setback -=;
I I 

I Lot38 I�� 
I 1 57• •ere• I ;i; ;,, 

rs 9 

I I 8 � 
I-- 25" Side Selb•ck I "' 
L----------------T ____ J 

50' Front Setback 

S 89'4752" W 
380,76"M 

Lot 33 

Block 4, Sunnse Add1tron, except 
Lot 3 l--33 and 38 thereof 

Owner: Zapp.a LLC 
PO Box 91604 
Sioux Falls. SD 57109 

S89'46'33"'W 
247.38' M 

42"52'48.42928" N 
97"20'16.00793" W SD H,ghw•Y 50 

42"52'48.45244" N 
97°20'07 57168" W 

Surveyor's Certificate 

I, Brian J. Benson. a Licensed Land Surveyor under the Laws of South Dakota. do hereby 

certify that I did survey and draft a Replat of Lot 38, Block 4, Sunrise Addition in the Southwest 

Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 10, T93N, R55W or the 5th P.M., Yankton County, 

South Dakota. I also hereby certify that this survey was performed by me or under my direct 

supervision and is to the best of my knowledge and belief a true description of said property, 

The previous platting of Lot 38, Block 4, SunnseAddiUon in the SW114 of the SW114 of Section 

10, T93N, R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota as recorded in Book S21 of 

Plats on Page 002 at the Register of Deeds shall be vacated ,n whole. 

Brian J. Benson, LS #11950 Date 

Legend 

Found Rebar and cap 'Week 2912" •

C) Found Rebar and cap "Brandt R.LS. 5349" 

M Measured Distance 

Section 10, T93N, R55W 

Date· 811512023 

Job Number 23033 

Drawn by BRIANS 

Page: 1 or 2 

0 

Prepared by· 

Brian J, Benson 
1109 OooglasAve 
Yankton. SD 57078 

-;..i 
40 80 

<02-860-4332 
brfan@rnefidlarwts.com 





Plal Approval 

Appl1cat1on 
155139 

Applicant 
B111 Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@coyankton.sd.us 

Fees Paid 
$100.00 

Created 
July 27, 2023 

Number 
155139 

Final I Replat of Lot 38, block 4, 
Sunrise Addition in the SW1/4 

of the SW1/4 of Section 10, 
T93N, RSS W of the 5th P.M., 

Yankton County, south 0Akota I 
Nick STAUDENMAIER 1702 

NORTH 19 ST I 05.010.300.380 
Submitted by bconkling on 

7/27/2023 

Parcel search Completed On 7/27/2023 3:23 PM EST by bconkling 

ParcellD Address 

05.010.300.380 1112 EAST 

SIDE DR 

City OwnerName 

-

!, ,� ' • I • r � I ' 
. ,, \\ 

ll5.D1l►.900360 

YANKTON STAUDENMAIER, NICHOLAS R (D) II STAUDENMAIER, LORI (D) II 

STAUDENMAIER, GREGORY (D) 

Requested Information Completed On 7/27/2023 3:26 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

Plat Type 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

Powered by Esn 

Acres 

1.570 

1/8 



Replat of Lot 38, block 4, Sunrise Addition in the SW1 /4 of the SW1 /4 of Section 10, T93N, R55 W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South 

DAkota 

Section No: 

10 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

55 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

Number of Acres 

1.57 

How Is this property currently being used? 

Commercial 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

Commercial 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Meridian Land Surveying 

Address 

1109 douglas Ave 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

2/8 



57078 

Contact Person 

Brian Benson 

Phone 

4028604332 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Nick STAUDENMAIER 

Address 

702 NORTH 19 ST 

City 

Norfolk 

State 

NE 

Zip 

68701 

Owner Phone 

4028604332 

Contact Person 

Brian Benson 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

Plat Information 

Does this loVtract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

What ls/are the lot size(s) 

318 



1.57 acres 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a fannstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

Yes 

If Yes: 

Commercial building 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale) 

Plat Approval Items Completed on 8/29/2023 12:50 PM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Staudenma1er.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s). surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed On 8/29/2023 12 51 PM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

Nick Staudenmaier 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 

this application, and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Owner Signature 

418 





Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval apphcat1on has been received and payment Is required. Payment can be made m person at the Zoning office. Once payment Is 
received, we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment online. 

Total Amount Due: S100.00 

Please bnng the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zoning Office 

If any information is Incorrect, please let me know immediately 

Number: 155139 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

D . . Final I Replat of Lot 38, block 4, Sunrise Addition in the SWl/4 of the SW1/4 of Section 10, T93N, RSS W ot the 5th PM , Yankton 
escription: 

County, South DAkota I Nick STAUDENMAIER 1702 NORTH 19 ST I 05 010.300.380 

Created On: 7/27/2023 

View Appltcat1on 

Payment Completed On 8/29/2023 12:51 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee 

Total Fees 

Total Due 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Number 

Check August 29, 2023 12:51 PM 035194 

Payment Made Email completed on 8/29/2023 12:51 PM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Tuesday, August 29, 2023 at 12:51 PM CDT 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members or the following roles· 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

$100.00 

$100.00 

$0.00 

Amount 

$100.00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

6/8 



pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application 

Amount Pa,d: $100.00 

Number: 155139 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

. Final I Replat of Lot 38, block 4, Sunrise Addition in the SWl/4 of the SWl/4 of Section 10, T93N, RSS W of the 5th P.M, Yank1on 
Description: 

County, South D Akota I Nick ST AUDEN MAIER 1702 NORTH 19 ST I 05.010.300.380 

Created On: 7/27/2023 

View Applicat10n 

Planning Commission Review Completed on 8/29/2023 12:s, PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s). surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed' 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds' 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

$1 00.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

09/12/2023 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

7/8 



8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on August 29, 2023 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 155139 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
035194 

August 29, 2023 12:51 PM 

Check 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Freng Addition- PLAT

Date filed: 11/30/2023 

District type: (8] AG D Rl-Low D R2-Moderate D R3-.High D C-Comm. 

0LC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4)- Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. ---

Plat of Adam Freng's Addition in the North Half of the NEl/4 of Section 8, T93N, R57W of the 
5'11 P.M., Yankton County, So uth Dakota

Planning Commission date: 12/12/2023 
Board of Adjustment date: 12/19/2023 

Time: 

Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YAL�KTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure lease follow these st s: 

!X Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

� l. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

□ 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures?

□ 3. Coooty Treasurer's signature?

QI 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

!XI 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

12! 6. $ I 00.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

CX 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

□ 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature?

□ 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton Coooty Board of County
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 12/12/2023 
Board of Adjustment date: _____ _ 



T-93-94-N ZISKOV PLAT
-

USTtRVILU TWP 

R-57-W 

.. 

,��?��=�:=e#��:!::�,;t-,--�--+-�-1.i ..... --,p.....1 .... �--�:....-.J..--.,lj .. 

; 
:i; 
0 
= 

� .,,.. 
C ,:ann, 

f is7

© Farm & Home Publishers, L1d. 

o, ... 
$!I,"" 
"'"' 
1S6 

�\\IS 
NlD 
CLARK 
l.Al<E 

KNOX CO., Nt 

42 

.. � 

.. 
.. � 
., ..

ZISKOV TOWNSHIP 
lliilWi11 
1. Barth, Chad 9 
2. Fischer, Kalrina 5 
3. Gause, Janell 5 
4. Taylor, Lynn etux 9 
s. Scott, Bjaye etux 5 
6. Kramer, Francis etal 5 
illIJ.Qtill 
1. Ausdemore, Robert etat 

9 
2. Haas, Warren etux 10 
3. Mueller, James etux 8 
4. Kunde, Darlene 8 
filIJJlli.!ti 
1. Hoffman, RC etux 10 
lliilOHMi 
1. Polish Catholic 

Congregation 9 
illI1Qt!ll 
1. Willsie, Carol 11 
2. Sedlacek, Kenneth etux 

12 
illil!!tJ.lll 
1. Pechous, Robert etux 

10 
.silll.Q!ill 
1, Kolettky, lone etel 17 
S.llilOJ'l..il 
1. Jungemann, Jerry etux 

15 
2. Wostrel, Eldon etux 15 
SECTION JON 
1, Manas, Terence etux 10 
SECTION 11N 
1, Cep, Daniel 11 
SECTION 11s 
1. Haberman, Adam etux 

10 
2, Konopasek Family Trust 

10 
3. Lyons. Sean etal 10 
SECTION 12N 
1. Hejna, Marllyn 9 
SECTION 13N 
1. Manas, Dylan 6 
SECTION 14N 
1. Sudbeck, Charlene 12 
SECTIOK 14$ 
t. Peterson, Corey 8181 9 
2. Felmer Family 

Protection Trust 9 
3. Colby, David 13 
4. VanDeKop, Dale etux 10 
5. Henseler, Kevin etux 9 
SECTION 13$ 
1. Lynch, Daniel etux 9 
2. State of South Dakota 

Game Fish & Parks 66 
3. Yonke Trust, Mark 5 
illilfilill 
1. Martin, Nathan etux 6 
SWll1ll]3 
1. St Wenceslaus Roman 

Catholic Church 1 O 
S.ECJ1QIW 
1, Koletzky, David etux 8 

YANKTON CO., SO 

t 

t 

C 

4 

• 

4 

4 

4 

4 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

I 

• 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 





SHEET 2 OF 2 

PLAT OF ADAM FRENG'S ADDIT[ON IN TlfE NORTH RALF OF TUE NEl/4 OF SECTfON 8, T93N, R57W OF 
THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

OWNERS CERTIFICATE 

J, ADAM J. FRENG, AS MEMBER-MANAGER OF FRENG PROPERTIES, LLC, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT 
FRENG PROPERTIES, LLC, IS THE ABSOLUTE AND UNQUALIFIED OWNER OF TUE ABOVE DESCRIBED 
PROPERTY: ADAM FRENG'S ADDITION IN THE NORTH HALF OF TUE NEl/4 OF SECTION 8, T93N, R57W OF 
THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. THAT THE ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT WAS MADE AT 
MY REQUEST AND UNDER MY OJRECT[ON FOR THE PURPOSE OF LOCATING, MARKING AND PLATT[NG TUE 
SAME, AND THAT SAID PROPERTY IS FREE FROM ALL ENCUMBRANCES. TUE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND 
SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXfSTING APPLICABLE ZONING SUBDIVlSION AND EROSION AND SED[MENT 
CONTROL REGULATIONS. 

DATED THIS __ DAY OF ____ _ 

ADAM J. fRENG, MEMBER-MANAGER 

STATE OF 
COUNTY OF _______ _ 
ON THfS __ DAY Of __ -:c-c--c--=-' __ , BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER. PERSONALLY APPEARED
ADAM J. FRENG, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN 
INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE AS MEMBER-MANAGER OF FRENG PROPERTIES. LLC, 
EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED. 
MY COMMISSION EXP[RES ______ _ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT THE OWNER THEREOF HAS CAUSED A PLAT TO BE �ADE Of THE FOLLOWING 
REAL PROPERTY: ADAM PRENG'S ADDITION [N THE NORTH HALF OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 8, T93N, 
R5�W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AND HAS SUBMITTED SUCH PLAT TO THE 
COUNTY COMMISSION OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA FOR APPROVAL. NOW THEREFORE BE IT 
RESOLVED, THAT SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN EXECUTED ACCORDING TO THE LAW AND SAME IS HEREBY 
APPROVED. THE COUNTY AUDITOR IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SUCH PLAT A 
COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME. 

I, __________ , COUNTY AUDITOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, 00 HEREBY CERTIFY 
THAT THE WITHIN AND POREGOl!'IG IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD Of 
CO�'NTY COMMISSIONERS OF YANKTON COUNTY. SOUTH DAKOTA, ON THIS __ DAY Of ____ _ 

COUNTY AUD !TOR CHAJRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

DIRECTOR Of EQUALIZATION CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY 
THAT I HAVE RECEIVED A COPY OF THE FOREGOING PLAT. DATED THIS __ DAY Of ____ _ 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION. YANKTON COUNTY 

TREASURER CERTIFICATE 

l, _________ , TREASURER Of YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. CERTIFY THAT ALL TAXES 
WHICH ARE I.lEN UPON �NY LANO INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PL\T, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS OF THIS 
OFFICE, HAVE BEEN PAID. DATED THIS DAY OF ______ _ 

TREASURER, YANKTON COUNTY 

REGISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT I 
HAVE RECEIVED THE ORIGINAL PLAT, FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF 

O"CLOCK .M .. ANO DULY RECORDED lN BOOK NO. . PAGE 

PREPARED BY: TOM WEEK 
407 REGAL DRIVE 
YANKTON. SOUTH DAKOTA 57078 
605-665-SJJJ

REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SD 



Plat Approval 

Apphcat1on 

196643 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Fees Paid 

$100 00 

Created 

November 30, 
2023 

Number 

196643 

Parcel search Completed On 11/30/2023 1:40 PM EST by bconkling 

ParcellD Address City OwnerName 

Final I Plat of Adam Freng's 

Addition In the North Half of the 

NEl/4 of Section 8, T93N, 

RS'TW of the 5th P.M., Yankton 

County, South Dakota I Adam 

Freng 1 31025 430 Ave, 1 

13.008.100.600 

Submitted by bconkling on 

11/30/2023 

13.008.100.600 FRENG PROPERTIES LLC (D) 

Requested Information Completed on 11/30/2023 1.46 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

Plat Type 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

Powe red by Esri 

Acres 

79.000 

1/8 



Plat of Adam Freng's Addition in the North Half of the NEl /4 of Section 8, T93N, R57W of the 5th P.M .. Yankton County, South Dakota 

Section No: 

8 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

57 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

1 

Number of Acres 

41.631 

How is this property currently being used? 

AG 

What Is the proposed use of the property? 

AG 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Tom Weeks 

Address 

407 Regal Dr 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 
2/8 



57078 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Phone 

6056658333 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Adam Freng 

Address 

31025 430 Ave, 

City 

Tabor 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57063 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's TIiie 

Plat Information 

Does this loVtract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

3/8 



What is/are the lot size(s) 

41.631 

Is this plat an existing fannstead 

No 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding It 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale) 

Plat Approval Items completed on 11/30/2023 1:47 PM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Freng plat.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed On 11/30/2023 1.47 PM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

Adam Freng 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 
this application, and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Owner Signature 
4/8 





Delivered on Thursday, November 30, 2023 at 1 :47 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles· 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

blll@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment is required. Payment can be made m person at the Zoning office. Once payment Is 

received, we will proceed with the review process for your request Please return to your application and make payment online. 

Total Amount Due: $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zoning Office. 

If any infomnation Is incorrect, please let me know immediately. 

Number: 196643 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

. . Final I Plat of Adam Freng's Addition In the North Half of the NE1 /4 of Section 8, T93N, R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South 
Oescnption: 

Dakota I Adam Freng 131025 430 Ave, 113 008100.600 

Created On: 11/30/2023 

View Apphcauon 

Payment Completed On 11/30/2023 1:48 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee $100 00 

Total Fees $100.00 

Total Due $0.00 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Number Amount 

Cash November 30, 2023 1 '47 PM $100 00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

Payment Made Email Completed On 11/30/2023 1 :48 PM EST by bconkling 

6/8 



Delivered on Thursday, November 30, 2023 at 1 :48 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles· 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yanktonsci.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application 

Amount Paid $100.00 

Number. 196643 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

. Final I Plat of Adam Freng's Addition in the North Half of the NEl/4 of Section 8, T93N, R57W of the 5th PM. Yankton County, South 
Oescrlp t1on: 

Dakota I Adam Freng 131025 430 Ave, 113.008.700.600 

Created On: 11/30/2023 

View Application 

Planning Commission Review Completed on 11/30/2023 1.48 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

12/12/2023 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) Completed on 11;3012023 7:48 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) 

External Notes 

7/8 



Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

Receipt 
86ae09c6269d47b98adbde73ebbca795 

November 30, 2023 01:47 PM 

Cash 

$100.00 paid on November 30, 2023 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 196643 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Fear - PLAT 

Date filed: I 1/30/2023 

District type: 0 AG O RI -Low � R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4)- Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---

--- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line _feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. - --

Plat of Lot 6, being a replat of Lots 3 and 4, Block I, Kaiser Overlook Subdivision in the Nl/2 of 
the NEl/4 of the NWl/4 of Section 15, T93N, R56W of the 5 1h P.M., Yankton County, South 
Dakota 

Planning Commission date: l 2/12/2023 
Board of Adjustment date: 12/19/2023 

Time: 
Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

Y AL�KTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure lease follow these ste s: 

IX Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 

zone? 

� 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

□ 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures?

D 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

12! 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

00 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

(2( 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

l2l 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

□ 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature?

□ 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County
Commissioners? 

D 10. County Commission Chairs signature? 

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 12/12/2023 
Board of Adjustment date: _____ _ 





PLAT OF LOT 6, BEING A REPLAT OF LOTS 3 AND 4, BLOCK 1, KAISER OVERLOOK 
SUBDIVISION IN THE Nl/2 OF THE NEl/4 OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 15, T93N, 
R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

SECT! ON LI NE 11 TH. STR. ✓311 TH. STR. 

33' SEC. LINE R/W 

LOT 1 
w 
z 
<I: 
...J 

LOT 5 

...J 

LOT 2 

LOT 6 
1.06 ACRCS 

2 

I = LAT. 42-52-46.16472 N, LONG. 97-27-00.55722 W 

2 � LAT. 42-52-44.16166 N, LONG. 97-27-04.84073 W 

SCl'II...E 

e FOUND REBAR Ml TH CAP 

0 SET 5,8" RE8All WlTH C�P STMPTEO 

TO� WEEK LS 2912 

I"' s?' :,,I 
f1MY4wd 

SURVEYORS CERTil'ICATE 

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNER, MADE A SURVEY OF LOT 6, BEING A REPLAT OF LOTS 3 AND 4 1 BLOCK 
1, KAISER OVERLOOK SUBDIVISION IN THE Nl/2 OF THE NE1/4 OF THE NWl/4 01' SECTION 15, 
T93N, R56W 01' THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 
I HAVE SET IRON PINS AS SHOWN AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF 
MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 

DATED THIS 30Tf!. DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2023. 
THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 

CERTIFICATE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 

I, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR OF THE CITY OF YANKTON, HAVE REVIEWED THIS PLAT AND HAVE 
FOUND IT TO CONFORM TO THE SUBDIVISION REQUIREMENTS OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 
OF YANKTON, AND PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY GRANTED IN SDCL 11-3-6 AND YANKTON CITY ORDINANCE 
SECTION 17-72, I HAVE APPROVED THIS PLAT AS A FINAL PLAT. 

DATED THIS DAY OF _______ , 20 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR OF THE 
CITY OF YANKTON 

CERTIFICATE OF FINANCE OFFICER 

I,-------,,-----• CITY FINANCE OFFICER OF THE CITY OP YANKTON, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT 
THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR OF THE CITY OF YANKTON HAS APPROVEll THIS FINAL PLAT AS 
SHOWN HEREON. 
DATED THIS __ DAY OP_______ 20 __ 

FINANCE Ol'l'ICER 01' THE CITY OF YANKTON, SD. 

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTING 
LOT 6, BEING A REPLAT 01' LOTS 3 AND 4, BLOCK 1, KAISER OVERLOOK SUBDIVJSION IN THE Nl/2 OF 
THE NEl/4 OF THE NWl/4 OF SECTION 15, T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH 
DAKOTA, BE AND THE SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED. 

SHEET I 01' 2 CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION 





Plal Approval 

Apphcat1on 

196636 

Applicant 
8111 Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Fees Paid 

$100 00 

Created 

November 30, 
2023 

Parcel search Completed on 11/30/2023 1 :34 PM EST by bconkling 

Maxdr M1crosoh 

ParcellD Address City 

09.015.600.103 1007 APRIL LN YANKTON 

Number 
196636 

Requested Information completed on 11/30/2023 7:36 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

PlatType 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

Final I Plat of Lot 6, being a 
replat of Lots 3 and 4, Block 1, 
Kaiser Overlook Subdivision In 
the N1/2 of the NEl/4 of the 
NW1/4 of Section 15, T93N, 

RS6W of the 5th P.M .. Yankton 
County, South Dakota I James 

Fear 11007 April Ln I 
09.015.600.103 

Submitted by bconkling on 
11/30/2023 

OwnerName 

FEAR, JAMES R (D) 

Powered by Esf1 

Acres 

0.490 

1/8 



Plat of Lot 6, being a replat of Lots 3 and 4, Block 1. Kaiser Overlook Subdivision in the Nl /2 of the NEl/4 of the NWl/4 of Section 15, 

T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M .. Yankton County, South Dakota 

Section No: 

15 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

56 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

Number of Acres 

1.06 

How ls this property currently being used? 

Moderate Density Residential 

What Is the proposed use of the property ? 

Moderate Density Residential 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Tom Week 

Address 

407 Regal Dr 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 
218 



57078 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Phone 

6056658333 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

James Fear 

Address 

1007 April Ln 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Tltle 

Plat Information 

Does this loVtract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

318 



What is/are the lot size(s) 

1.06 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, If necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If appllcabale) 

Plat Approva I Items Completed On 11/30/2023 1:37 PM EST by bconklmg 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

fear plat pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed On 11/30/2023 1 :37 PM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

James Fear 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 

this application, and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Owner Signature 
4/8 





Delivered on Thursday, November 30, 2023 at 1 :37 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton sd.us 

bill@co yankton sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval apphcation has been received and payment Is required Payment can be made ,n person at the Zoning office. Once payment Is 

received, we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment on line. 

Total Amount Due. $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zomng Office 

If any information 1s incorrect. please let me know ,mmed1ately. 

Number: 196636 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

. . Final I Plat of Loi 6, being a replat of Lois 3 and 4, Block 1, Kaiser Overlook Subdivision ,n the Nl/2 of the NEl/4 of the NWl/4 of 
Descnpt1on: 

Section 15, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M. Yankton County, South Dakota I James Fear 11007 April Ln I 09.015.600.103 

Created On: 11/30/2023 

View Application 

Payment Completed On 12/1/2023 11:52 AM EST by bconkllng 

Fee Summary 

Fee $100 00 

Total Fees $100.00 

Total Due $0.00 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Confirmauon Number Amount 

Check December 1, 2023 11 :52 AM 2010 $100.00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

Payment Made Email Completed On 12/1/2023 11:52 AM EST by bconklmg 

6/8 



Delivered on Friday, December 1, 2023 at 11 :52 AM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton sd.us 

bill@co yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application 

Amount Paid• $100.00 

Number: 196636 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

D rl I 
Final I Plat of Lot 6, being a replat of Lots 3 and 4, Block 1, Kaiser Overlook Subdivision ,n the N1/2 of the NE1 /4 of the NW1/4 of 

esc pt on: 
Section 15, T93N, R56W of the 5th PM., Yankton County, South Dakota I James Fear 11007 April Ln I 09 015.600 103 

Created On: 11/30/2023 

View Appl,cauon 

Planning Commission Review Completed On 12/1/2023 11 :53 AM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature {DOT, Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office7 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

12/12/2023 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) completed on 12111202311:53 AM EST by bconkllng 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) 

External Notes 

7/8 



Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on December 1, 2023

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 196636 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
2010 

December 1, 2023 11:52 AM 

Check 


	PC Agenda 12-12-2023
	PC Minutes 11-14-2023
	Bye -  Conditional Use Permit
	Plats
	Peterson Plat
	Dumont Holdings Preliminary Plat
	Dumont Holdings Plat Lots 1, 2, 3, 7 & 8
	Staudenmaier Plat
	Freng Plat
	Fear Plat




